A CENTURY OF CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW FACULTY PUBLICATIONS, 1904-2004



Compiled by

CORINNE JACOX

Catalog/Reference Librarian

Creighton University Klutznick Law Library/ McGrath North Mullin & Kratz Legal Research Center

AUGUST 2009

A Century of Creighton University School of Law Faculty Publications, 1904-2004

Compiled by Corinne Jacox Catalog/Reference Librarian

Creighton University Klutznick Law Library/ McGrath North Mullin & Kratz Legal Research Center

August 2009

Contents

Message from the Dean & Preface

Faculty Publications

Joseph G. Allegretti	1
Terry M. Anderson	4
Kay L. Andrus	6
John A. Bennewitz	6
Anson H. Bigelow	7
Edward J. Birmingham	7
Kathryn L. Boe	8
Charles F. Bongardt	8
Patrick J. Borchers	9
Francis X. Bradley	.11
Harrison C. Brome	.11
Catherine M. Brooks	.11
Donald J. Burke	.13
Lewis C. Cassidy	.13
Theodore J. Clements	.14
Frank Crawford	.14
Marianne B. Culhane	.14
Craig W. Dallon	.18
Nancy Lawler Dickhute	.19
Robert W. Doty	.20
James A. Doyle	.20
Leroy E. Endres, S.J.	.21
Lee S. Estelle	.21
Irving E. Fasan	.21
G. Michael Fenner	.22
William F. Finnegan, Jr.	.25

I M E' 11
James M. Fitzgerald
Steven P. Frankino
Frank H. Gaines
Hugh F. Gillespie
Barbara S. Green
J. Patrick Green
Scott Greene
Paul L. Gregg, S.J
John E. Howe
John J. Irwin, Jr
Richard S. Kelley29
Michael J. Kelly
Robert Q. Kelly
James A. C. Kennedy32
Barton H. Kuhns
David A. Larson
Edward F. Leary
Raneta Lawson Mack35
Catherine Mahern37
Timothy J. Mahoney
Richard Collin Mangrum
Paul L. Martin42
Kenneth J. Melilli
Winsor C. Moore
Harley G. Moorhead45
Edward A. Morse
Patrick H. Mullin46
Wade J. Newhouse, Jr46
John E. North
Casper Y. Offutt47
Eric Pearson
Geoffrey W. Peters
Manfred Pieck
Donald R. Prinz51

Thomas J. Purcell III	51
Lawrence Raful	52
Richard H. Ralston5	;3
Neal D. Reardon5	;3
Daniel J. Riley5	53
John A. Rine5	54
Sarah E. Rudolph5	54
Francis M. Ryan5	54
Roland J. Santoni	55
Reynolds C. Seitz.	57
Rodney Shkolnick	8
Richard E. Shugrue	;9
Angela G. Smith6	53
Edward P. Smith6	53
Constantine J. Smyth6	54
William P. Sternberg	54
James J. Sullivan, S.J.	55
Louis J. TePoel6	6
Larry L. Teply6	6
Ronald R. Volkmer	8
Michaela M. White	12
Ralph U. Whitten	74
Joseph W. Woodrough	7
Raymond G. Young	17
Creighton School of Law Faculty 1904-2004	19

A Message from the Dean

A few years ago, our law librarians, principally Corinne Jacox, compiled the PUBLICATIONS OF THE 2002-2003 LAW FACULTY, CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW. That work reflected the vibrant and varied productivity of our faculty. The law library's website contains a current list of faculty publications. I'm proud and delighted that our faculty continue to create scholarship for a variety of legal audiences and I encourage you to visit the website to see for yourself.

Now, Corinne Jacox, along with the Associate Director of the Law Library Ann Kitchel, has expanded her work to reach back to the beginning of the law school. Starting in 1904, the year the law school was founded, the list of faculty publications continues through 2004, the school's centennial. It lists the professional publications of the more than 125 men and women who have had the privilege of serving on the Creighton University School of Law faculty. It's a superb resource and I'm very grateful to Corinne as well as to Ann for taking on this project.

As the law school moves into its second century, I have no doubt that the faculty's scholarship will continue to benefit the practicing bar and academia. A CENTURY OF CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW FACULTY PUBLICATIONS, 1904-2004 is a great tribute to the people who have made this law school the success it is today. I know that my faculty colleagues and I are thankful for the efforts of those who came before us.

Eric A. Chiappinelli Dean and Professor of law Creighton University School of Law August 2009

Preface

"...there is no such thing as good writing. There is only good rewriting." -Louis D. Brandeis, *The Legal Profession*, in THE TORCH, Apr. 1957, at 8.

Five years ago, the Creighton University School of Law celebrated its centennial year. Although selected bibliographies containing the scholarly output of Creighton's Law Faculty have been assembled in the past, a comprehensive bibliography covering faculty publications written during our first hundred years has not been compiled until now.

Although the scope of this retrospective bibliography is a century, several important parameters were observed in determining what publications to include. First, it is limited to the scholarly works written by faculty members while they were affiliated with Creighton as a member of the faculty. Second, short dedications/tributes, newspaper articles, op-eds, and news columns are not included. Teacher's manuals and exercises that accompany textbooks or casebooks were excluded. Third, with few exceptions, CLE and seminar materials were included if a paper copy has been located and is available.

The intention of this retrospective effort is to include only publications written by full-time faculty members. However, during the first couple of decades the precise status of faculty members is not easy to discern. At that time the law school relied heavily on part-time faculty members. So, in these early years, all professors listed by name in any of the law school bulletins are included. A useful list of faculty member names, and corresponding years at Creighton, appears at the end of the bibliography.

Corinne Jacox, Catalog / Reference Librarian, is the principal compiler. Her careful and persistent efforts have brought this large retrospective work to fruition. Ann Kitchel, Associate Law Library Director, also participated in constructing citations and editing. Finally, we respectfully acknowledge as a valuable compilation resource, our centennial history: OLIVER B. POLLAK, TO EDUCATE AND SERVE, THE CENTENNIAL HISTORY OF CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, 1904-2004 (2007).

Even though we have made a good faith effort to be precise and complete, any compilation with the ambition of capturing the scholarly work of a diverse and changing faculty over an entire century will undoubtedly include some errors or omissions. Accordingly, our Law Library will

make corrections and additions to this work in the online version accessible through our web site. I also encourage readers to refer to the current *Faculty Publications* portion of our web site to find publications written since 2004.

Kay L. Andrus Law Library Director & Professor of Law

Joseph G. Allegretti

(Years at Creighton: 1979-1986; 1989-1999)

Books

The Lawyer's Calling: Christian Faith and Legal Practice (1996).

Articles

National Origin Discrimination and the Ethnic Employee, 6 Emp. Rel. L.J. 544 (1981).

Sexual Harassment of Female Employees by Nonsupervisory Coworkers: A Theory of Liability, 15 Creighton L. Rev. 437 (1982).

On Loving the Russians: Confronting the Inner Enemy, Sojourners, Nov. 1982, at 22.

Everyone I Know Used to Be Catholic, U.S. Cath., Dec. 1982, at 34.

Sexual Harassment by Nonemployees: The Limits of Employer Liability, 9 Emp. Rel. L.J. 98 (1983).

Voluntary Racial Goals After Weber: How High Is Too High?, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 773 (1984).

The Supreme Court and Laborem Exercens, Creighton U. Fac. J., Apr. 1984, at 49.

Nurturing the Peace Within, Other Side, Sept. 1984, at 14.

Teaching Ethics in Law School, Teaching Phil., Jan. 1985, at 13 (with Charles J. Dougherty).

Religious Freedom in Soviet Law, Creighton U. Fac. J., Apr. 1985, at 1. Peace and the Unseen Enemy: Recognizing and Loving Our Opponents, Sojourners, May 1985, at 36.

Peace and the Unseen Enemy: Recognizing and Loving Our Opponents, Sojourners, May 1985, at 36.

Wandering in the Law School Desert, Quarterly - Christian Legal Soc'y, Fall 1989, at 24.

Our Profession: Our Calling, Quarterly - Christian Legal Soc'y, Winter 1990, at 32.

Christ and the Code: The Dilemma of the Christian Attorney, Creighton Law., Spring 1990, at 4, reprinted in The Lawyer as a Professional 19 (Timothy W. Floyd & W. Frank Newton eds., 1991).

Are Embryos Children? The Difficult Issue Faced by a Tennessee Judge, Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Spring 1990, at http://moses.creighton.edu/kripke/news/S90-2.html.

The Church's Ministry to Professionals, Christian Ministry, May-June 1990, at 15.

Reproductive Technology Invades the Divorce Court, 163 America 304 (1990).

Confidentiality and Pediatric AIDS: A Creighton Research Project, Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Fall 1990, at http://moses.creighton.edu/kripke/news/F90-1.html (with Charles J. Dougherty, Kate Brown, Winifred Pinch, Barba Edwards, & Virginia McCarthy).

Delicate Balance: The Emerging Issue of Maternal-Fetal Conflict, 164 America 238 (1991).

"In All This Love Will Be My Best Guide": John Calvin on the Christian's Resort to the Secular Legal System, 9 J. L. & Religion 1 (1991).

Christ and the Code: The Dilemma of the Christian Attorney, 34 Cath. Law. 131 (1991).

Have Briefcase Will Travel: An Essay on the Lawyer as Hired Gun, 24 Creighton L. Rev. 747 (1991).

God Doesn't Play Tricks, Living Prayer, Jan.-Feb. 1992, at 29.

Rights, Roles, Relationships: The Wisdom of Solomon and the Ethics of Lawyers, 25 Creighton L. Rev. 1119 (1992).

Shooting Elephants, Serving Clients: An Essay on George Orwell and the Lawyer-Client Relationship, 27 Creighton L. Rev. 1 (1993), reprinted in Clinical Anthology: Readings for Live-Client Clinics 108 (Alex J. Hurder, Frank S. Bloch, Susan L. Brooks, & Susan L. Kay eds., 1997).

Caregivers' Perspectives on Confidentiality for Mothers and Newborns with HIV/AIDS, 4 Pediatric AIDS & HIV Infection 123 (1993) (with Winifred J. Pinch, Kate Brown, Charles J. Dougherty & Virginia McCarthy).

Neither Curse nor Idol: Towards a Spirituality of Work for Lawyers, 27 Tex. Tech L. Rev. 963 (1996).

The Lawyer's Calling: You Can Follow Christ - and Be a Lawyer, Quarterly - Christian Legal Soc'y, Winter 1997, at 4.

A Spirituality of Work for Busy People, Creighton U. Window, Fall 1997, at 18.

Pulling the Plug on Assisted Suicide, 9 Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Fall 1997, at http://moses.creighton.edu/kripke/news/F97-1.html.

Lawyers, Clients, and Covenant: A Religious Perspective on Legal Practice and Ethics, 66 Fordham L. Rev. 1101 (1998).

A Lawyer's Miscellany: Scriptural Resources for Christian Lawyers, 26 Fordham Urb. L.J. 1183 (1999).

Book Reviews

Counting by Race, 14 Creighton L. Rev. 679 (1981) (reviewing Terry Eastland & William J. Bennett, Counting by Race: Equality from the Founding Fathers to Bakke and Weber (1979)).

The Trivialization of Religion, 5 Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Spring 1994, (reviewing Stephen L. Carter, The Culture of Disbelief: How American Law and Politics Trivialize Religious Devotion (1993)), at http://puffin.creighton.edu/human/csrs/centerhome.html.

Ministry and the American Legal System: A Guide for Clergy, Lay Workers and Congregations, Christian Ministry, July-Aug. 1994, at 34.

Legal Issues and Religious Counseling, Christian Ministry, July-Aug. 1994, at 34.

Terry M. Anderson

(Years at Creighton: 1972-Present)

Books

Criminal Law: Principles and Cases (5th ed. 1992) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Evidence: Principles and Cases (3d ed. 1995) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Law: Principles and Cases (6th ed. 1996) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Law: Principles and Cases (7th ed. 2000) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Evidence: Principles and Cases (4th ed. 2001) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Law (8th ed. 2003) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Criminal Evidence: Principles and Cases (5th ed. 2004) (with Thomas J. Gardner).

Articles

In re Iowa Premium Service Co.: *When Is a Debt Incurred Under* 547(C)(2) of the Bankruptcy Code, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 1075 (1984).

Adequate Protection of Opportunity Cost After In re Briggs, 19 Creighton L. Rev. 765 (1986).

Noncomplying Secured Creditors, Deficiency Judgments, and Implied Satisfactions Under the Nebraska Uniform Commercial Code, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 1 (1992).

A Brief Sketch of Revised Article 9 of the U.C.C., Neb. Law., Apr. 2001, at 6.

Attachment and Perfection of Security Interests Under Revised Article 9: A "Nuts and Bolts" Primer, 9 Am. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 179 (2001) (with Marianne B. Culhane & Catherine Lee Wilson).

Other Publications

Federal Tax Liens, in Commercial Law Update (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1982).

Statutory Liens, in Commercial Transactions (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1983).

Commercial Legislation, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1987).

Rights of a Borrower After Default in a Mortgage/Trust Deed, in Real Estate Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1988).

Insurance Coverage for EEO Claims, in Current Employment Law Issues (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1988).

Bankruptcy Cases, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1988).

Agricultural Financing and the UCC, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1989) (with Keith G. Meyer, Marianne B. Culhane, & Steven C. Turner).

Bankruptcy Case Study: Selected Nebraska and Iowa Bankruptcy Cases, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1989).

New Uniform Commercial Code, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1992).

Article 2 Problems, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1994).

Kay L. Andrus

(Years at Creighton: 1990-Present)

Book Chapters

Administrative and Executive Research, in Michie's Research Guide to Nebraska Law 57 (1995).

Administrative and Executive Research, in Lexis Publishing's Research Guide to Nebraska Law 53 (1999).

Administrative and Executive Research, in Lexis Publishing's Research Guide to Nebraska Law 53 (2001).

Administrative and Executive Research, in Research Guide to Nebraska Law, 2003 75 (2003).

John A. Bennewitz

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1922/1923)

Articles

The Death-Bed Will, Creighton Chron., Dec. 15, 1909, at 15.

Commencement Thoughts, Creighton Chron., Apr. 15, 1910, at 15.

The Model House, 3 Creighton Chron. 14 (1911).

Anson H. Bigelow

(Years at Creighton: 1913-1919/1920)

Articles

Service, 5 Creighton Chron. 363 (1914).

The Relation of Directors of a Corporation to Individual Stockholders, 81 Cent. L.J. 256 (1915).

Training Young Lawyers in the Way Laws Are Made: Creighton University's Model House, 84 Cent. L.J. 85 (1917), reprinted in 8 Creighton Chron. 221 (1917).

Edward J. Birmingham

(Years at Creighton: 1970-Present)

Book Chapters

Conflict of Laws, in Personal Injury: Actions, Defenses, Damages (Louis R. Frumer et al. eds., 1993 & Supp. 1993-1995).

Articles

Nebraska Inheritance and Estate Taxes, 2 Creighton L. Rev. 284 (1969), *reprinted in* Nebraska Probate Manual (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1971).

Taxation of Political Contributions, 7 Creighton L. Rev. 554 (1974) (with Patrick J. Peartree).

Kathryn L. Boe

(Years at Creighton: 1980-1990)

Books

The Franchise Option: How to Expand Your Business Through Franchising (2d ed. 1987) (with William Ginalski & DeBanks M. Henward).

Articles

Are the Law Schools Disenfranchising Franchising?, Franchise L.J., Fall 1984, at 7.

Franchising: Today's Business Phenomenon, Creighton U. Window, Summer 1985, at 21.

A Comprehensive Guide to the Franchise Law Journal (1980-85), Franchise L.J., Summer 1985; 1986 Supp., Franchise L.J., Summer 1986; 1987 Supp., Franchise L.J., Summer 1987; A Comprehensive Guide to the Franchise Law Journal, Franchise L.J., Summer 1988; 1989 Supp., Franchise L.J., Summer 1989.

Charles F. Bongardt

(Years at Creighton: 1923-1943)

Books

Nebraska Rules of Civil Procedure Tentative Draft Number 1 (1941).

Articles

The Catholic University of America, Shadows, Dec. 1923, at 25.

The Follies of Fiction, Shadows, May 1926, at 9.

Lawlessness in America, Shadows, Nov. 1926, at 7.

The Tree of Prohibition, Shadows, Feb. 1931, at 16.

Constitutional Gastritis, 7 Creighton Alumnus 6 (Feb. 1933).

What of the Lawyer, 6 Creighton Alumnus 3 (Apr. 1932).

Creighton and Athletics, 9 Creighton Alumnus 2 (Mar. 1935).

What the Young Lawyer Can Do in Bar Work, 18 Neb. L. Bull. 212 (Dec. 1939), reprinted in 30 Proc. Neb. St. B. Ass'n 212 (1939).

The Final Draft Report, Nebraska Rules of Civil Procedure "Pro," 21 Neb. L. Rev. 76 (1942).

Patrick J. Borchers

(Years at Creighton: 1999-Present, Dean 1999-2007, Vice President for Academic Affairs, 2007-Present)

Books

New York State Administrative Procedure and Practice (2d ed. 1998 & Supp. 1999-2001) (with David L. Markell).

Conflict of Laws: Cases and Materials (11th ed. 2000 & Supp. 2001) (with Peter Hay & Russell J. Weintraub).

Conflict of Laws (3d ed. 2000 & Supp. 2001-2002) (with Eugene F. Scoles, Peter Hay, & Symeon C. Symeonides).

International Conflict of Laws for the Third Millennium: Essays in Honor of Friedrich K. Juenger (2001) (coeditor with Joachim Zekoll).

Conflict of Laws: Cases and Materials (12th ed. 2004) (with Peter Hay & Russell J. Weintraub).

Conflict of Laws (4th ed. 2004) (with Eugene F. Scoles, Peter Hay, & Symeon C. Symeonides).

Book Chapters

A Look Forward, a Look Back: Juenger's First Major Conflicts Article, in International Conflict of Laws for the Third Millennium: Essays in Honor of Friedrich K. Juenger 3 (Patrick J. Borchers & Joachim Zekoll eds., 2001).

Jurisdiction to Adjudicate Revisited, in Law and Justice in a Multistate World: Essays in Honor of Arthur Von Mehren 3 (Symeon C. Symeonides & James A.R. Nafziger eds., 2002).

Interstate Recognition of Non-Traditional Marriages, in Marriage and Same-Sex Unions: A Debate 331 (Lynn D. Wardle, Mark Strasser, William C. Duncan, & David Orgon Coolidge eds., 2003).

Articles

Amy Longo '79: First Woman President of the Nebraska State Bar Association, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2000, at 4.

The Strange Attack on Administrative Rules, 2 Gov't L. & Pol'y J. 42 (2000).

Choice of Law in Federal Courts: A Reply, 8 Brandeis L.J. 159 (2000).

Empiricism and Theory in Conflicts Law, 75 Ind. L.J. 509 (2000).

Louisiana's Conflicts Codification: Some Empirical Observations Regarding Decisional Predictability, 60 La. L. Rev. 1061 (2000).

Ten Things They Don't Teach You in Dean School, 31 U. Tol. L. Rev. 567 (2000).

The Problem with General Jurisdiction, 2001 U. Chi. Legal F. 119 (2001).

The Incredible Shrinking Hague Evidence Convention, 38 Tex. Int'l L.J. 73 (2003).

Testimony of Dean Patrick J. Borchers Regarding LB 841, Neb. Law., Feb. 2003, at 29.

Budgets, 35 U. Tol. L. Rev. 19 (2003).

Internet Libel: The Consequences of a Non-Rule Approach to Personal Jurisdiction, 98 Nw. U. L. Rev. 473 (2004).

Francis X. Bradley

(Years at Creighton: 1950-1952)

Book Reviews

Cases and Materials on Constitutional Law, 1951 Wash. U. L.Q. 144.

The Nature of Law, 23 Miss. L.J. 306 (1952).

Harrison C. Brome

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1913)

Articles

The Trial of a Lawsuit, 4 Creighton Chron. 310 (1913).

Catherine M. Brooks

(Years at Creighton: 1990-Present)

Books

Nebraska Juvenile Court Procedures Manual (1993) (coeditor with Roberta S. Stick).

Nebraska Juvenile Court Procedures Manual (1994) (coeditor with Roberta S. Stick).

Children's Rights in the United States: In Search of a National Policy (1998) (with Nancy E. Walker & Lawrence S. Wrightsman).

Book Chapters

The Law's Response to Child Abuse and Neglect, in Law, Mental Health, and Mental Disorder 464 (Bruce D. Sales & Daniel W. Shuman eds., 1996).

Articles

Child Sexual Abuse Allegations During Custody Litigation: Conflicts Between Mental Health Expert Witnesses and the Law, 9 Behav. Sci. & L. 21 (1991) (with Madelyn S. Milchman).

Lawyering for Children, Creighton Law., Fall 1992, at 2.

The Alumni Profile: Dayle Deardurff, '79, Creighton Law., Fall 1992, at 12.

Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Laws: Understanding Interests, Understanding Policy, 12 Behav. Sci. & L. 49 (1994) (with Nancy W. Perry, Stephen D. Starr, & Larry L. Teply).

The Indian Child Welfare Act in Nebraska: Fifteen Years, a Foundation for the Future, 27 Creighton L. Rev. 661 (1994).

An Essay on Inter-Jurisdictional Issues in Adoption: Where is This Child Not My Child?, 32 Creighton L. Rev. 1045 (1999).

We Belong to "Nobody's Children" – We Are "They" Who Must Change, 28 Cap. L. Rev. 91 (1999).

Plain Meaning, Plain Language, Plain English: A Farewell to Hereby, Come Now, and To Wit, Neb. Law., Aug. 2000, at 12.

Other Publications

Ethics in Family Law, in Family Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1991).

Ethical Issues Confronting Guardians Ad Litem, in Alternatives for Promoting Permanency (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1991).

Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect, in Law Day for the Clergy (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1994).

Interjurisdictional Issues in Adoption: Where Is This Child Not My Child?, in Conference on Interjurisdictional Marriage Recognition (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1998).

Donald J. Burke

(Years at Creighton: 1915-1917; 1919-1928)

Articles

The Plattsburg Idea, 8 Creighton Chron. 132 (1916).

The Plattsburg Military Training Camp, 8 Creighton Chron. 228 (1917).

Methods of Teaching Pleading and Practice, 5 Am. L. Sch. Rev. 539 (1925).

Lewis C. Cassidy

(Years at Creighton: 1928-1929)

Articles

A New Professor Analyzes the Law School, Shadows, Dec. 1928, at 17.

Recovery of Fright on Non-Traumatic Origin, 18 Geo. L.J. 1 (1929).

Dean Pound: The Scope of His Life and Work, 7 N.Y.U. L.Q. Rev. 897 (1930).

Privilege: Its Past and Present Content, 2 Miss. L.J. 322 (1930).

Theodore J. Clements

(Years at Creighton: 1970-1978)

Books

Final Report: The Impact of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in Nebraska (1975) (with Geoffrey W. Peters, Walter M. Calinger, Joel Zimmerman & Lawrence A. Mazzotta).

Articles

Judicial Responsibility for Prisoners: The Process That Is Due, 4 Creighton L. Rev. 47 (1970) (with Terrence J. Ferguson).

Child Abuse: The Problem of Definition, 8 Creighton L. Rev. 729 (1975).

Frank Crawford

(Years at Creighton: 1906-1913)

Articles

England's House of Lords, Creighton Chron., May 15, 1910, at 17.

Marianne B. Culhane

(Years at Creighton: 1977-Present)

Books

Bankruptcy Issues for State Trial Court Judges (2d ed. 2003) (editor).

Articles

Default, Deregulation and Nebraska's Small Loan Act, 14 Creighton L. Rev. (1980).

In re Estus: *Payments to Unsecured Creditors Under Chapter 13*, 16 Creighton L. Rev. 841 (1983).

And When She Got There, the Cupboard Was Bare: The Producer's Plight in Grain Warehouse Insolvency, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 699 (1984).

The UCC Revision Process: Legislation You Should See in the Making, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 29 (1992), reprinted in The Uniform Law Process: Lessons for a New Millennium XII-1 (Okla. City Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 2002).

Home Improvement? Home Mortgages and the Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1994, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 467 (1996).

Taking the New Consumer Bankruptcy Model for a Test Drive: Means-Testing Real Chapter 7 Debtors, 7 Amer. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 27 (1999) (with Michaela M. White), reprinted in part in Bankruptcy Anthology 636 (Charles J. Tabb ed., 2002).

Debt After Discharge: An Empirical Study of Reaffirmation, 73 Amer. Bankr. L.J. 709 (1999) (with Michaela M. White).

Some Reaffirmation FAQ's, Neb. Law., May 2001, at 10 (with Michaela M. White).

Attachment and Perfection of Security Interests Under Revised Article 9: A "Nuts and Bolts" Primer, 9 Amer. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 179 (2001) (with Terry M. Anderson & Catherine Lee Wilson).

But Can She Keep the Car? Some Thoughts on Collateral Retention in Chapter 7, 7 Fordham J. Corp. Fin. L. 471 (2002) (with Michaela M. White).

Conyers' Bill Takes Aim at Insider Benefits, Amer. Bankr. Inst. J., July/Aug. 2003, at 6.

Bankruptcy Cases on the Supreme Court's October Term (pts. I & II), Amer. Bankr. Inst. J., Sept. 2003, at 6, Amer. Bankr. Inst. J., Oct. 2003, at 10.

Legislative Update, Amer. Bankr. Inst. J., Nov. 2003, at 6.

Poking Holes in Golden Parachutes: Management Pensions at Risk in Bankruptcy, Amer. Bankr. Inst. J., Jan. 2004, at 6.

Book Reviews

Agricultural Law, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 1041 (1984) (with Thomas M. McGivern).

Other Publications

Article Two of the Uniform Commercial Code (Neb. Bar Review ed., 1979).

Selected Problems of Agricultural Financing Under the UCC, in Problems in Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1979).

Grain Elevator Insolvency Problems, in Commercial Law Update (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1982).

Commercial Law Problems of Agriculture, in Commercial Transactions (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1983).

Recent Commercial Legislation, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1988).

Agricultural Financing and the UCC, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1989).

Bankruptcy Cases: Selected Supreme Court and Eighth Circuit Opinions 1991-92, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1992).

The Uniform Commercial Code Revision Process in Ten Easy Pieces, in Some Things Your Mother Never Taught You About the Revised UCC (Am. Bar Ass'n ed., 1993).

Consumer Issues, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1995) (with Michaela M. White).

Reaffirmation, in 14th Annual Farm, Ranch & Agri-Business Bankruptcy Institute (Tex. Tech Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1998).

Preliminary Results of the Reaffirmation Project, in 17th Annual Bankruptcy Conference (Univ. of Tex. Sch. of Law ed., 1998) (with Michaela White).

Comments from the Authors of the Creighton/ABI Study, in Personal Bankruptcy: Analysis of Four Reports on Chapter 7 Debtors' Ability to Pay 80 (1999) (with Michaela M. White).

Reaffirmation and Discharge Problems, *in* 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 703 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 1999) (with Michaela M. White).

Discharged Claims - Let Buyer and Seller Beware! in A Penny Here, a Penny There: The Big Business of Little Claims 95 (Am. Bar Ass'n ed., 2000).

Perfecting a Security Interest Under Revised Article 9, in The ABC's of Revised Article 9 (Univ. of Neb. & Creighton Univ. eds., 2000) (reprinted for use in the Department of Housing and Urban Development's national employee training programs).

Update on Student Loan Dischargeability, in Bankruptcy: Still in Transition 32 (Nat'l Consumer Law Ctr. ed., 2000) (with Karen Gross).

Recent Developments in Consumer Bankruptcy, in Consumer Rights Litigation 735 (Nat'l Consumer Law Ctr. ed., 2000) (with Karen Gross).

Recent Developments in Consumer Bankruptcy, in Consumer Financial Services Litigation 565 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2000) (with Karen Gross).

Reaffirmation: The Ethical Role of the Debtor's Attorney, in Biennial Judge Joe Lee Bankruptcy Institute C-1 (Univ. of Ky. Law Sch. Office of Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2001) (with Michaela M. White).

Emerging Issues in Bankruptcy Class Litigation, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 259 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2001).

A Ramble Through Reaffirmation: Recent Developments in Law and Practice, in 31st Annual Bankruptcy Seminar (Bankr. Seminars of Iowa ed., 2001).

Bankruptcy: Current Developments, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 679 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2002) (with Michaela M. White).

Enforcing (or Not) Arbitration Clauses in Bankruptcy, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 39 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2003) (with Michaela M. White).

Craig W. Dallon

(Years at Creighton: 2000-Present)

Articles

Understanding Judicial Review of Hospitals' Physician Credentialing and Peer Review Decisions, 73 Temp. L. Rev. 597 (2000).

The Likely Impact of the ALI 'Principles of the Law of Family Dissolution' on Property Division, 2001 BYU L. Rev. 891.

Theories of Real Estate Broker Liability and the Effect of the "As Is" Clause, 54 Fla. L. Rev. 395 (2002), reprinted in Minn. Real Est. L.J., Sept./Oct. 2002, at 65.

Reconsidering Property Division in Divorce Under Nebraska Law in Light of the ALI's Principles of the Law of Family Dissolution: Analysis and Recommendations, 37 Creighton L. Rev. 1 (2003).

The Problem with Congress and Copyright Law: Forgetting the Past and Forgetting the Public Interest, 44 Santa Clara L. Rev. 365 (2004).

Nancy Lawler Dickhute

(Years at Creighton: 1993-Present)

Articles

Jury Duty for the Blind in the Time of Reasonable Accommodations: The ADA's Interface with a Litigant's Right to a Fair Trial, 32 Creighton L. Rev. 849 (1999).

The Writer's Block, Neb. Law., Nov. 2000, at 15, *reprinted in Facts & Findings*, Feb. 2002.

Less Is More, Neb. Law., Jan. 2001, at 20.

Writing Better Sentences, Neb. Law., Apr. 2001, at 22.

The Verb's the Word, Neb. Law., July 2001, at 24.

Purging Our Prose of Pronoun Problems, Neb. Law., Oct. 2001, at 31.

A Baker's Dozen and then Some: Tips for Successful Legal Writing, Neb. Law., Jan. 2002, at 29.

From Love Letters to Contracts, Punctuation Matters, Neb. Law., June 2002, at 32.

Just the Facts Ma'am, Neb. Law., Jan. 2003, at 14.

"May It Please the Court...": A Year of Excellence in Skills Competitions at Creighton, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 10.

Playing by the Rules: Dealing Effectively with Adverse Authority in Writing a Brief, Neb. Law., Sept. 2003, at 33.

"Hey, Tell Me; What's Going on with My Case?," Neb. Law., Mar. 2004, at 26.

Robert W. Doty

(Years at Creighton: 1973-1977)

Articles

Changes in the Texas Business Corporation Act and Related Statutory Provisions, 10 Hous. L. Rev. 1009 (1973) (with Dallas R. Parker).

Application of the Antifraud Provisions of the Federal Securities Laws to Exempt Offerings: Duties of Underwriters and Counsel, 16 B.C. Indus. & Com. L. Rev. 393 (1975).

Procedures for Corporate Record Searches, 8 Creighton L. Rev. 803 (1975).

Searching for Standards: Disclosure in the Municipal Securities Market, 1976 Duke L.J. 1177 (with John E. Petersen, Ronald W. Forbes & Donald D. Bourque).

Federal Securities Laws and Transactions in Municipal Securities, 71 Nw. U. L. Rev. 283 (1976) (with John E. Petersen).

Other Publications

Regulation of the Municipal Securities Market and Its Relationship to the Governmental Issuer (1975) (with John E. Petersen).

Disclosure Guidelines for Offerings of Securities by State and Local Governments (Mun. Fin. Officers Ass'n ed., 1976 original version) (a principal drafter).

James A. Doyle

(Years at Creighton: 1948-1984, Dean 1948-1971, Dean Emeritus, 1971-1995)

Articles

Human Rights and Catholic Action (pt. 1 & 2), Creighton Alumnus, Apr. 1949, at 6, Creighton Alumnus, June 1949, at 12.

Water Rights in Nebraska, 29 Neb. L. Rev. 385 (1950).

Leroy E. Endres, S.J.

(Years at Creighton: 1958-1972)

Articles

Reparations Procedure Under the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act of 1930, 28 Geo. Wash. L. Rev. 719 (1960).

Lee S. Estelle

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913)

Articles

The Law's Delay, Creighton Chron., Nov. 15, 1909, at 1.

Irving E. Fasan

(Years at Creighton: 1971-1993)

Articles

The One-Party Trust for Nebraskans, 6 Creighton L. Rev. 156 (1972).

How Much Is a Legal Education Worth?, Trial, July-Aug. 1975, at 26.

Character and the Legal Profession, Creighton Law., Fall 1988, at 3.

Live Free or Die: Perceptions About Law Students, 9 N. III. U. L. Rev. 113 (1988).

If Wishes Were Horses: Reflections Without Footnotes on Legal Education, 9 N. Ill. U. L. Rev. 123 (1988).

Using Estate Planning Models, 3 Prac. Tax Law. 75 (1989).

Other Publications

The Net Gift, in Second Annual Institute on Estate Planning (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1976).

Estate Planning Through Giving: What's Left After TRA, and Transfers in Trust After TRA: Generation Skipping Transfers, in Third Annual Institute on Estate Planning (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1977).

Choice of Law and the Migrant Client, in Fourth Annual Institute on Estate Planning (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1978).

The Durable Power: Post-Competent Estate Handling, in Post-Mortem Planning: Probate and Tax (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1984), condensed article reprinted in Wills, Trusts, Estate Planning Forms ¶ 3595 (1985).

G. Michael Fenner

(Years at Creighton: 1972-Present)

Books

Nebraska Jury Instructions: Civil (2d ed. 1989 & Supp. 1990-1999).

Nebraska Jury Instructions: Civil (2d ed. 2000-2004).

The Hearsay Rule (2003).

Articles

Competency and Examination of Witnesses Under Article IV of the Federal Rules of Evidence and the Nebraska Evidence Rules, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 599 (1976).

The Rights of the Press and the Closed Court Criminal Proceeding, 57 Neb. L. Rev. 442 (1978) (with James L. Koley).

Media Libel: Federal and Nebraska Law, 12 Creighton L. Rev. 149 (1978) (with James L. Koley).

The Real Meaning of the Gannett Decision, Trial, Jan. 1980, at 45 (with James L. Koley).

A.E.S. "Bud" Fenner or "You Can Do It If You Want but, for God's Sake, Don't Let Anyone Find Out About It," Quarterly - Junior League of Omaha, May 1980, at 26.

Handling the Turncoat Witness Under the Federal Rules of Evidence, 55 Notre Dame Law. 536 (1980).

Access to Judicial Proceedings: To Richmond Newspapers and Beyond, 16 Harv. C.R.-C.L. L. Rev. 415 (1981) (with James L. Koley).

About Presumptions in Civil Actions, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 307 (1984).

About Present Cash Value, 18 Creighton L. Rev. 305 (1985).

Circumstantial Evidence in Nebraska, 19 Creighton L. Rev. 236 (1986).

Presumptions: 350 Years of Confusion and It Has Come to This, 25 Creighton L. Rev. 383 (1992), reprinted in Evidence for the Nebraska Practitioner (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1994).

Law Professor Reveals Shocking Truth About Hearsay, 62 UMKC L. Rev. 1 (1993).

Because When You Tried to Tape the Final Episode of Cheers, You Ended Up Instead with the Half-Hour Infomercial for That Spray-On Hair Stuff: "The Creighton Lawyer Presents the Top Ten Tips on How to Protect Yourself from Technology," Creighton Law., Spring 1994, at 6, reprinted in Alumni Headnotes - University of Tennessee College of Law, Summer 1994, at 6.

Evidence Review: The Past Year in the Eighth Circuit, Plus Daubert, 28 Creighton L. Rev. 611 (1995).

Big-Tipping, Left-Leaning, Show-Biz Celebs Flee Mountain Hideaway: A Tale of Two Constitutions, Creighton Law., Fall 1995, at 5.

The Daubert Handbook: The Case, Its Essential Dilemma, and Its Progeny, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 939 (1996).

Here's the Real Trouble with Experts, Creighton Law., Fall 1996, at 12.

Privileges, Hearsay, and Other Matters, 30 Creighton L. Rev. 791 (1997).

Three Perspectives on the Law: Advice to the Young Lawyer, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 665 (1998).

The Forced Use of Inadmissible Hearsay Evidence in Bankruptcy Court, 8 Am. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 453 (2000).

The Residual Exception to the Hearsay Rule: The Complete Treatment, 33 Creighton L. Rev. 265 (2000).

The Psychic Hotline, the Most Active States' Rights High Court Perhaps Ever, and the Presidential Election of 2000, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2001, at 8.

Justice Thomas Unplugged, Creighton Law. Mag., Winter 2002, at 3.

Letter from Kathmandu, Creighton Law. Mag., Winter 2002, at 13.

The Two Most Important Trials of This Young Century, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 13.

Among Friends, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 8.

Book Reviews

Judge Learned Hand and the Role of the Federal Judiciary, 1975 Wash. U. L.Q. 518.

Other Publications

Article VI and Article VII of the Nebraska Evidence Rules, in Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1975-1977, 1980).

Update: Nebraska Evidence, *in* Practical Problems in Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1981).

Article 6: Competency and the Examination of Witnesses, in Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1984).

Article 6 – Witnesses, in Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1987).

Nebraska Jury Instructions, in Annual Institute on the Annual Survey of Nebraska Law (Neb. State Bar Ass'n Young Lawyers Section ed., 1988, 1992).

Presumptions, in Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1991).

Arguing Damages Under the Most Recent Revisions to Nebraska Jury Instructions, in Arguing and Presenting Damages at Trial (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992).

What the Federal Courts Have Done with Daubert, in Workshop for United States Magistrate Judges of the 2nd, 6th & 9th Circuits 2 (Fed. Judicial Ctr. ed., 1995).

Law Professor Reveals Shocking Truth About Hearsay, in Evidence Is an Action Verb: An Evidence Seminar for the Serious Trial Lawyer (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1997).

William F. Finnegan, Jr.

(Years at Creighton: 1948-1950/1951)

Books

The Techniques of Appellate Argument & Procedure (1949).

James M. Fitzgerald

(Years at Creighton: 1912-1922/1923)

Articles

Learned in Police Court, 9 Creighton Chron. 150 (1917).

Steven P. Frankino

(Years at Creighton: 1971-1977, Dean 1971-1977)

Articles

An Historical Look at the Creighton University School of Law, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 228 (1975) (with C. Benjamin Crisman).

Frank H. Gaines

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913)

Articles

The Art of Cross-Examination, 4 Creighton Chron. 219 (1913).

Hugh F. Gillespie

(Years at Creighton: 1917-1948)

Articles

The World Court, Shadows, Apr. 1926, at 7.

Law of Agency as Restated by the American Law Institute with Annotation to the Nebraska Decisions, 7 Neb. L. Bull. 383 (1929) (with William Sternberg).

A Key-Number Effort of 1787, 4 W. Pub. Co's Docket 3456 (1931).

Independence – Then and Now: A Study of Political and Social Conditions, Creighton Alumnus, Dec. 1931, at 5.

Barbara S. Green

(Years at Creighton: 1980-2001)

Articles

Charting the Leasing Sea: Safe Harbors After ERTA, 15 Creighton L. Rev. 619 (1982) (with Thomas J. Purcell, III).

Interest-Free Loans: Recent Installments, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 71 (1983).

Other Publications

A Potpourri of Changes Affecting Business Taxpayers, in Practice Under the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981 (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1981).

J. Patrick Green

(Years at Creighton: 1971-Present)

Articles

The Nebraska Borrowing Statute: A History and Translation, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 677 (1976).

Stone v. Powell: *The Hermeneutics of the Burger Court*, 10 Creighton L. Rev. 655 (1977).

Techniques for Proving Lost Profits: Examples from Antitrust Law, Prairie Barrister, 1979 no. 2, at 8.

The Public Plaintiff Comes to Nebraska: An Essay on the Limits of State Judicial Power, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 31 (1979).

The Excitements of Change: A Dialogue on the Constitutionality of the Guest Statute, 14 Creighton L. Rev. 37 (1980).

Structure and Logic in the Law of Misrepresentation, 16 Creighton L. Rev. 467 (1983).

Values and the Roots of Rights, Creighton Law., Spring 1990, at 16.

Geiger v. City of Omaha: Of Contracts, Comprehensive Plans, and Master Plans in Nebraska Zoning, Questions with and Without Answers, 23 Creighton L. Rev. 289 (1990).

Notes from the Last Citadel: Misrepresentation in Nebraska, 24 Creighton L. Rev. 425 (1991).

Speculations on Managed Care, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 679 (1998).

Book Reviews

Crisis and Legitimacy: The Administrative Process and American Government, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 1045 (1980).

Other Publications

General Rules Disability: Temporary/Permanent; Partial/Total, in Nebraska Law on the Measure of Damages (Neb, Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1981).

Antitrust Issues and Physician Recruitment, in An Institute on Health Care Law (Kutak Rock Law Firm ed., 1992).

Scott Greene

(Years at Creighton: 1979-1982)

Articles

Comparison of the Property of the Community and Common-Law Marital Systems and Their Relative Compatibility with the Current View of the Marriage Relationship and the Rights of Women, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 71 (1979).

Paul L. Gregg, S.J.

(Years at Creighton: 1941-1955)

Articles

The Pragmatism of Mr. Justice Holmes, 31 Geo. L.J. 262 (1943).

John E. Howe

(Years at Creighton: 1946-1952)

Articles

Bona Fide Purchaser--Without Title, 36 Ky. L.J. 176 (1948).

John J. Irwin, Jr.

(Years at Creighton: 1952-1953)

Articles

Secondary Boycotts Under the Taft-Hartley Act, 5 S.C.L.Q. 223 (1952).

Richard S. Kelley

(Years at Creighton: 1952-1958)

Articles

Functional Discounts Under the Robinson-Patman Act, 40 Cal. L. Rev. 526 (1952).

Michael J. Kelly

(Years at Creighton: 2001-Present)

Books

Equal Justice in the Balance: Assessing America's Legal Responses to the Emerging Terrorist Threat (2004) (with Raneta Lawson Mack).

Articles

The Milosevic Prosecution and the Erosion of Sovereign Immunity, Creighton Law Mag., Summer 2002, at 12.

Can Sovereigns Be Brought to Justice? The Crime of Genocide's Evolution and the Meaning of the Milosevic Trial, 76 St. John's L. Rev. 257 (2002).

Understanding September 11th-- An International Legal Perspective on the War in Afghanistan, 35 Creighton L. Rev. 283 (2002).

The War on Terror: Assaulting Democracy at Home?, Creighton U. Mag., Spring 2003, at 14 (with Raneta Lawson Mack).

The Bush Foreign Policy 2001-2003: Unilateralist Theory in a Multilateral World, and the Opportunity for Change Offered by Iraq, 2 Wash. U. Global Stud. L. Rev. 221 (2003).

Time Warp to 1945 – Resurrection of the Reprisal and Anticipatory Self-Defense Doctrines in International Law, 13 Fla. St. J. Transnat'l L. & Pol'y 1 (2003).

Cheating Justice by Cheating Death: The Doctrinal Collision for Prosecuting Foreign Terrorists – Passage of Aut Dedere Aut Judicare into Customary Law & Refusal to Extradite Based on the Death Penalty, 20 Ariz. J. Int'l & Comp. L. 491 (2003).

Executive Excess v. Judicial Process: American Judicial Responses to the Government's War on Terror, 13 Ind. Int'l & Comp. L. Rev. 787 (2003).

Aut Dedere Aut Judicare and the Death Penalty Extradition Prohibition, 10 Int'l Legal Theory 53 (2004).

Book Reviews

Kissinger's World: A Cautionary Tale Through a Cold War Lens, 3 San Diego Int'l L.J. 133 (2002) (reviewing Henry Kissinger, Does America Need a Foreign Policy? Toward a Diplomacy for the 21st Century (2001)).

Robert Q. Kelly

(Years at Creighton: 1973-1990)

Book Chapters

Encyclopedias, in Assignments to Accompany Fundamentals of Legal Research 152 (Foundation Press, 4th ed. 1973).

Articles

Planning Update – Commentary and Bibliography, 66 Law Libr. J. 173 (1973).

State of the Art Survey of Legal Reference Sources, Reference Services Rev., Jan./Mar. 1978, at 13.

A Basic Guide to Medicolegal Reference Sources, Reference Services Rev., July/Sept. 1979, at 61.

Book Reviews

Freedom of the Press for Whom? The Right of Access to Mass Media, 67 Law Libr. J. 407 (1974).

Legal Reference Books, Reference Services Rev., Jan./Mar. 1975, at 49.

Legal Reference Books, Reference Services Rev., Apr./June 1975, at 37.

Legal Reference Books, Reference Services Rev., Jan./Mar. 1976, at 37.

Against Fate: An Essay on Personal Dignity, Vera Lex, Winter/Spring 1985, at 17.

A Theory of Law, Vera Lex, Winter/Spring 1987, at 23.

Right and Wrong, Vera Lex, Summer/Fall 1987, at 22.

James A. C. Kennedy

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913)

Our Legislative Department, Creighton Chron., Dec. 15, 1909, at 21.

Federal Bankruptcy Act, 2 Creighton Chron. 39 (1910).

Barton H. Kuhns

(Years at Creighton: 1938-1964/1965)

Articles

The Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act of 1940, 20 Neb. L. Rev. 357 (1941).

Some Suggestions Regarding Wills, 29 Neb. L. Rev. 247 (1950).

The Uniform Commercial Code, 1 Neb. St. B.J. 48 (1952), reprinted in 16 Tex. B.J. 67 (1953).

Trusts Under the New Code Where the Grantor is Treated as the Substantial Owner, 34 Neb. L. Rev. 472 (1955).

The Proposed Model Probate Code, 35 Neb. L. Rev. 290 (1956).

David A. Larson

(Years at Creighton: 1987-1999)

Book Chapters

Teachers, in Antieau's Local Government Law (1989).

Equal Pay, in European Community Law After 1992: A Practical Guide for Lawyers Outside the Common Market 559 (Ralph H. Folsom, Ralph B. Lake, & Ved P. Nanda eds., 1993).

United States, in International Employment Law (1996).

Equal Pay, in European Union Law After Maastricht: A Practical Guide for Lawyers Outside the Common Market 551 (Ralph H. Folsom, Ralph B. Lake, & Ved P. Nanda eds., 1996).

Articles

Mental Impairments and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 48 La. L. Rev. 841 (1988).

Subcontracting and the Duty to Bargain, 17 N.Y.U. Rev. L. & Soc. Change 255 (1989).

Trans World Airlines, Inc. v. Independent Federation of Flight Attendants: *A Fundamental Blow to Collective Bargaining*, 54 Mo. L. Rev. 943 (1989).

Title VII Compensation Issues Affecting Bilingual Hispanic Employees, 23 Ariz. St. L.J. 821 (1991).

Professor-in-Residence at the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Creighton Law., Fall 1991, at 42.

Long Overdue: The Single Guaranteed Minimum Income Program, 69 U. Det. Mercy L. Rev. 353 (1992).

What Can You Say, Where Can You Say It, and to Whom? A Guide to Understanding and Preventing Unlawful Sexual Harassment, 25 Creighton L. Rev. 827 (1992), reprinted in Employment Law Update (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1994).

International Employment, 31 Int'l Law. 421 (1997) (with Charles Baesler & Donald C. Dowling Jr.).

Other Publications

The Americans with Disabilities Act—The Final EEOC Rules, in Labor Relations and Employment Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992) (with Vincent Blackwood).

Malpractice Reform as Part of Health Care Reform, in Second Annual Health Care Law Institute (Kutak Rock Law Firm ed., 1993) (with Mark F. Klein).

Americans with Disabilities Act and What Can You Say, Where Can You Say It, and to Whom? A Guide to Understanding and Preventing Unlawful Sexual Harassment, in Employment Law Update (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1994).

Equal Pay in the European Union, in Outlook 2000: Legal Horizons for U.S. Exporters (Am. Bar Ass'n Section of Int'l Law & Practice ed., 1996), reprinted in 12/13 International Practitioners' Workshop Series (Am. Bar Ass'n Section of Int'l Law & Practice ed., 1997).

International Employment Law, in 1 Employment Law Handbook (Minn. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1997) (with James M. Samples).

Age Discrimination in Employment Act and Introduction to Remedies in Employment Discrimination Law, in Employment Law (Southwestern Legal Found. ed., 1997) (updated 1998).

Hiring and Firing in the European Union: Current Trends in Employment Contract Formation and Cancellation, in 2 Employment Law Handbook (Minn. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1998) (with James M. Samples).

Dispute Resolution Systems: An International Perspective, in International Employment Law (Minn. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1999).

Employment Discrimination Based on Disabilities; Age Discrimination in Employment Act: Recent Trends and Unresolved Issues, in Employment Discrimination (Southwestern Legal Found. ed., 1999).

Edward F. Leary

(Years at Creighton: 1910-1918)

Articles

An Arts Education and the Profession, 4 Creighton Chron. 29 (1912).

The Pharmacist's Opportunity, 4 Creighton Chron. 371 (1913).

Raneta Lawson Mack

(Years at Creighton: 1991-Present)

Books

A Layperson's Guide to Criminal Law (1999).

The Digital Divide: Standing at the Intersection of Race and Technology (2001).

Equal Justice in the Balance: Assessing America's Legal Responses to the Emerging Terrorist Threat (2004) (with Michael J. Kelly).

Articles

Lying, Cheating and Stealing at Government Expense: Striking a Balance Between the Public Interest and the Interests of the Public in the Witness Protection Program, 24 Ariz. St. L.J. 1429 (1992).

Money Laundering and Its Implications for Defense Counsel, Creighton Law., Spring 1994, at 14.

Critical Race Theory as Praxis: A View from Outside the Outside, 38 How. L.J. 353 (1995).

It's Broke, So Let's Fix It: Using a Quasi-Inquisitorial Approach to Limit the Impact of Bias in the American Criminal Justice System, 7 Ind. Int'l & Comp. L. Rev. 63 (1996).

This Gun for Hire: Concealed Weapons Legislation in the Workplace and Beyond, 30 Creighton L. Rev. 285 (1997).

Is Your Claim Ripe for Cybersettlement?, 1 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Jan. 1999, at 12.

Using Technology to Enhance the ADR Practice, 1 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., June 1999, at 16.

Using Technology to Manage Your Mediation Caseload, 1 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Fall 1999, at 13.

Digital Signatures, the Electronic Economy and the Protection of National Security: Some Distinctions with an Economic Difference, 17 J. Marshall J. Computer & Info. L. 981 (1999).

ADR and E-Commerce: Can Your Practice Benefit from an Internet Presence?, 2 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Spring 2000, at 11.

ADR & Y2K: A Simpler Way to Resolve Complex Technology Disputes, 2 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Summer 2000, at 11.

Have I Told You Lately That ILOVEYOU?: A Proactive Approach to the Misuse of Computer Technology Resources in the Business Environment, 2 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Fall 2000, at 11.

CPR's ADR 2000 Online Seminar: Analyzing the Present and Future of ADR & Technology, 2 J. Alternative Disp. Resol. Emp., Winter 2000, at 11.

The War on Terror: Assaulting Democracy at Home?, Creighton U. Mag., Spring 2003, at 14 (with Michael J. Kelly).

Book Reviews

Back to the Future: Original Intent as a Means for Vitalizing the Fourteenth Amendment in the Context of Race, 5 St. Thomas L. Rev. 245 (1992) (reviewing Donald E. Lively, Constitution and Race (1992)).

Other Publications

Money Laundering Prosecutions and the Implications for Defense Counsel, in White-Collar Crime (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1993).

Catherine Mahern

(Years at Creighton: 1992-Present)

Articles

The Creighton Legal Clinic, Creighton. Law., Fall 1993, at 2.

Global Alliance for Justice Education, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2000, at 9.

Timothy J. Mahoney

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913, Dean 1904-1910, Dean Emeritus 1910-1917)

Articles

Juries, Creighton Chron., Jan. 15, 1910, at 1.

A Popular Judiciary, 3 Proc. Neb. St. B. Ass'n 68 (1906-1909), reprinted in 2 Creighton Chron. 263 (1911).

Success, 3 Creighton Chron. 91 (1911).

The Lawyer's Opportunities and Responsibilities, 4 Creighton Chron. 75 (1912).

Impressions of English Courts, 4 Creighton Chron. 277 (1913).

Adjective Law, 5 Creighton Chron. 18 (1913).

Constitutional Government, 5 Creighton Chron. 77 (1913).

The Lawyer's Duties, Law Student's Helper, June 1915, at 9.

Richard Collin Mangrum

(Years at Creighton: 1979-Present)

Books

Zion in the Courts: A Legal History of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, 1830-1900 (1988) (with Edwin Brown Firmage).

Mangrum on Nebraska Evidence (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1996-2002).

Mangrum on Nebraska Evidence (2003-2004).

Mangrum and Benson on Utah Evidence (2004) (with Dee Benson).

Book Chapters

Religious Freedom in the Public Schools, in International Perspectives on Church and State 175 (Menachem Mor ed., 1993).

Articles

Exclusive Reliance on Best Interest May be Unconstitutional: Religion as a Factor in Child Custody Cases, 15 Creighton L. Rev. 25 (1981).

Furthering the Cause of Zion: An Overview of the Mormon Ecclesiastical Court System in Utah, 10 J. Mormon Hist. 79 (1983).

In Search of a Paradigm of Corporate Social Responsibility, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 21 (1983).

Naming Religion (and Eligible Cognates) in Tax Exemption Cases, 19 Creighton L. Rev. 821 (1986).

Doesn't Anyone in Nebraska Realize that Pretrial Identification Testimony Raises Hearsay as Well as Constitutional Issues?, 20 Creighton L. Rev. 335 (1986).

Mormonism, Philosophical Liberalism, and the Constitution, 27 BYU Stud. 119 (Summer 1987).

Handling Expert Testimony in Nebraska: Lessons from Recent Cases, 21 Creighton L. Rev. 509 (1987).

Family Rights and Compulsory School Laws, 21 Creighton L. Rev. 1019 (1988).

Judicial Notice in Nebraska, 22 Creighton L. Rev. 379 (1988).

Extracurricular Religious Activities in the Public Schools: Constitutionally Permissible, Required or Proscribed, 22 Creighton L. Rev. 955 (1989).

Evidentiary Privilege in Nebraska, 23 Creighton L. Rev. 235 (1990).

Religious Constraints During Visitation: Under What Circumstances Are They Constitutional?, 24 Creighton L. Rev. 445 (1991).

The Law of Hearsay in Nebraska, 25 Creighton L. Rev. 499 (1992).

The Original Writing Rule in Nebraska, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 61 (1992).

Shall We Pray? Graduation Prayers and Establishment Paradigms, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 1027 (1993).

Opinion and Expert Testimony in Nebraska, 27 Creighton L. Rev. 85 (1993).

The Constitutional Implications of Public School Graduation Prayers, Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Fall 1993, at http://moses.creighton.edu/kripke/news/F93-1.html.

A New Expert Evidence Standard, Creighton Law., Fall 1994, at 10.

Nebraska's Evidentiary Rules Regarding Witnesses, 28 Creighton L. Rev. 55 (1994).

Nebraska's Procedural Rules of Evidence, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 219 (1995).

Nebraska's Evidentiary Rules on Relevancy, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 119 (1995).

Challenging the Scope of Free Exercise, Newsl. of the Center for the Study of Religion & Soc'y, Spring 1998, at http://moses.creighton.edu/kripke/news/S98-2.html.

The Falling Star of Free Exercise: Free Exercise and Substantive Due Process Entitlement Claims in City of Boerne v. Flores, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 693 (1998).

State Aid to Students in Religiously Affiliated Schools: Agostini v. Felton, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 1155 (1998).

Learned Treatise Hearsay Exception, Prairie Barrister, 1999 no. 2, at 3.

Tithing, Bankruptcy and the Conflict Between Religious Freedom and Creditor's Interests, 32 Creighton L. Rev. 815 (1999).

Kumho Tire Company: *The Expansion of the Court's Role in Screening Every Aspect of Every Expert's Testimony at Every Stage of the Proceedings*, 33 Creighton L. Rev. 525 (2000).

Stenburg v. Carhart: *Poor Interpretivist Analysis, Unreliable Expert Testimony, and the Immorality of the Court's Validation of Partial-Birth Abortion Legislation*, 34 Creighton L. Rev. 549 (2001).

Interpreting Nebraska Rule of Evidence 702 After the Nebraska Supreme Court Adopted the Federal Daubert Standard for the Admissibility of Expert Testimony in Schafersman v. Agland Coop, 35 Creighton L. Rev. 31 (2001).

Good News Club v. Milford Central School: *Teaching Morality from a Religious Perspective on School Premises After Hours*, 35 Creighton L. Rev. 1023 (2002).

Book Reviews

Kidnapped from That Land: The Government Raids on the Short Creek Polygamists, 37 J. Church & St. 431 (1995).

Other Publications

Attorney-Client Privilege and the Work Product Doctrine, in First Annual Federal Practice Seminar (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1981).

Article 5 – Privileges, in Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1984).

Article 8 – Hearsay, in Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1987).

Judicial Notice in Nebraska; Evidentiary Privilege in Nebraska; Opinion and Expert Testimony in Nebraska; Law of Hearsay in Nebraska; Original Writing Rule in Nebraska, in Evidence for the Nebraska Practitioner (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1994).

School Prayer Controversy, in The 1996 Law Day for the Clergy (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1996).

Recent Developments: Nebraska Evidence, in Evidence Is an Action Verb: An Evidence Seminar for the Serious Trial Lawyer (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1997).

Rules Governing Corporate Attorney-Client Privilege, in Corporate Litigation: A Practical Approach (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1999).

Mangrum on a Foundational Approach to the Nebraska Rules of Evidence (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 2002).

Interpreting Nebraska's Expert Testimony Evidentiary Rules as Applied to the Family Law Context After the Nebraska Supreme Court Adopted the Federal Daubert Standard for the Admissibility of Expert Testimony in Schafersman v. Aglan Coop, in Family Law Update Trials and Travails: Practical Information You Can Use in the Family Law Arena (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2003).

Judicial Notice in Nebraska, *in* Family Law Update 2004 (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2004).

Paul L. Martin

(Years at Creighton: 1905-1919, Dean 1911-1919)

Articles

Training of a Lawyer, 1 Creighton Chron., Oct. 15, 1909, at 12.

Squash Lawyers, 2 Creighton Chron. 8 (1910).

Wanted: Real Lawyers, 2 Creighton Chron. 49 (1910).

Co-operation vs. Competition in Education, 2 Creighton Chron. 89 (1910).

The Overcrowded Professions, 3 Creighton Chron. 1 (1911).

A New England Ramble, 3 Creighton Chron. 97 (1911).

The Trained Lawyer, 4 Proc. Neb. St. B. Ass'n, 103 (1910/1911), reprinted in 3 Creighton Chron. (pts. 1 & 2) 141, 265 (1912), and in 3 Am. L. Sch. Rev. 92 (1912).

The Triumph of an Idea, 3 Creighton Chron. 365 (1912).

Practical Legal Education, 4 Creighton Chron. 232 (1913), reprinted in 3 Am. L. Sch. Rev. 237 (1913).

Service (pts. 1 & 2), 4 Creighton Chron. 18, 98 (1912)

Fee Splitting, 4 Creighton Chron. 521 (1913).

Night Law Schools, 3 Am. L. Sch. Rev. 454 (1914).

Domicile or Nationality?, 7 Creighton Chron. 12 (1915).

Legal Education, 7 Creighton Chron. 177 (1916).

Shall the Standard Law Course be Extended to Four Years?, 11 Ill. L. Rev. 351 (1916/1917), reprinted in 7 Creighton Chron. 443 (1916).

Sir William Blackstone, 8 Creighton Chron. 78 (1916).

The Ancient Profiteer, 11 Creighton Chron. 1 (1919).

Kenneth J. Melilli

(Years at Creighton: 2000-Present)

Articles

Objecting and Responding Effectively, 23 Am. J. Trial Advoc. 559 (2000), reprinted in 49 Def. L.J. 745 (2000).

The Consequences of Refusing Consent to a Search or Seizure: The Unfortunate Constitutionalization of an Evidentiary Issue, 75 S. Cal. L. Rev. 901 (2002).

Cross-Examination: To Lead or Not to Lead?, 27 Am. J. Trial Advoc. 149 (2003), reprinted in Neb. Law., July 2003, at 29, and in Prairie Barrister, 2003 no. 2, at 13.

Leading Questions on Direct Examination: A More Pragmatic Approach, 27 Am. J. Trial Advocacy 155 (2003).

Winsor C. Moore

(Years at Creighton: 1946-1969)

Books

Cases on Nebraska Criminal Law and Procedure (1948).

Nebraska Annotations to the Restatement of the Law of Conflict of Laws (1950).

Law and Accounting: A Presentation of Basic Accounting Principles and a Comparison with Legal Concepts (1952).

Supplements 1955, 1958, 1960, 1962, 1964, *in* Lightner, Louis. Nebraska Forms Annotated: Procedural and Legal Business Forms with Explanatory Comments and Notes (1951).

Supplement 1959, in Modern Legal Forms (1938).

Methods of Practice: With Procedural and Business Forms (1964).

Nebraska Uniform Commercial Code Forms: With Practice Comments (1965) (with Rodney Shkolnick).

Articles

Are Dividends of Treasury Stock Considered to Be Taxable Income?, 97 J. Acct. 179 (1954).

Uniform Gifts of Securities to Minors Act: A Consideration of Its Merits, 33 U. Det. L.J. 298 (1956).

The Use of Residential Trusts in Estate Planning, 4 St. Louis U. L.J. 147 (1956).

Valid or Altered Document?, 7 Neb. St. B.J. 83 (1958).

Effective Utilization of a Questioned Document Examiner, 37 Neb. L. Rev. 552 (1958).

The Questioned Typewritten Document, 43 Minn. L. Rev. 727 (1959).

Suspicious Documents, Prac. Law, Jan. 1960, at 39.

Discovery Procedure in Civil Cases: Effect upon Questioned Document Examiner, 6 J. Forensic Sci. 103 (1961).

Typist Identification, 10 Neb. St. B.J. 48 (1961).

Testimony of the Expert Document Examiner, 22 U. Pitt. L. Rev. 675 (1961).

Cross-Examining the Incompetent Document Examiner, 1 Washburn L.J. 533 (1962), reprinted in 7 Trial Law. Guide 315 (1963).

Anonymous Writing: Methods Used to Evade Identity, 13 Neb. St. B.J. 5 (1964).

Age Determination of a Document, 14 Neb. St. B.J. 118 (1965).

Book Reviews

Evidential Documents, 47 Cal. L. Rev. 966 (1959).

Harley G. Moorhead

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1915)

Articles

A Law School Clinic, Creighton Chron., Mar. 15, 1910, at 20.

Edward A. Morse

(Years at Creighton: 1994-Present)

Articles

Changes in Installment Obligations Need Not Result in Loss of Deferral Benefits, Tax Ideas 6201 (1995).

Demystifying LIFO: Towards Simplification of Inflation-Adjusted Inventory Valuation, 2 Fla. Tax Rev. 559 (1995).

State Taxation of Internet Commerce: Something New Under the Sun?, 30 Creighton L. Rev. 1113 (1997).

Reflections on the Rule of Law and Clear Reflection of Income: What Constrains Discretion?, 8 Cornell J.L. & Pub. Pol'y 445 (1999).

Travails of the Entrepreneurial Ant: Reforming Tax-Favored Retirement Saving for Small Business Owners, 50 DePaul L. Rev. 49 (2000).

Learning on the Electronic Frontier, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2001, at 12.

Tax Planning for Closely Held Businesses in Light of the Rate Reductions in the JGTRRA of 2003, Neb. Law, Mar. 2004, at 5.

Taxing Plaintiffs: A Look at Tax Accounting for Attorney's Fees and Litigation Costs, 107 Dick. L. Rev. 405 (2003), reprinted in Monthly Dig. Tax Articles, Feb. 2004, at 5 (pt. 1), and in Monthly Dig. Tax Articles, Mar. 2004, at 37 (pt. 2).

Patrick H. Mullin

(Years at Creighton: 1970-1989)

Articles

Rate of Return Determination in Nebraska, 7 Creighton L. Rev. 206 (1974).

Wade J. Newhouse, Jr.

(Years at Creighton: 1953-1957)

Book Reviews

Constitutional Law: Cases and Materials, 1 Wayne L. Rev. 161 (1955).

John E. North

(Years at Creighton: 1949-1970)

Books

Evidence (1966) (coeditor with David Dow).

Book Chapters

State Inheritance and Estate Tax and Local Taxes, in Nebraska Estate Administration Handbook 9-1 (1968) (with Edward J. Birmingham & William E. Peters).

Articles

Corporate Distributions of Appreciated Property--A Comment on Policy, 36 Neb. L. Rev. 528 (1957).

Creighton Law School: A Private Institution in the Public Service, 4 Cath. Law. 77 (1958).

Income Tax Consequences in the Administration of Decedents' Estates, 39 Neb. L. Rev. 273 (1960).

Casper Y. Offutt

(Years at Creighton: 1922-1940)

Articles

We Need Latin America, Creighton Alumnus, Apr. 1933, at 6.

Eric Pearson

(Years at Creighton: 1980-Present)

Books

Environmental and Natural Resources Law (LexisNexis 2002 & Supp. 2002).

Book Chapters

Environmental Impact Statements, in 5 Zoning and Land Use Controls (1989) (with Patrick J. Rohan).

Articles

Constitutional Restraints on Water Diversions in Nebraska: The Little Blue Controversy, 16 Creighton L. Rev. 695 (1983).

Property Rights in Streambeds in Nebraska, 19 Creighton L. Rev. 169 (1985).

Protecting Public Values in the Platte River, 20 Creighton L. Rev. 361 (1986) (with David Aiken).

Contract Zoning in Nebraska After Giger v. City of Omaha, 23 Creighton L. Rev. 191 (1990).

A Primer on Superfund, Creighton Law. 38 (Fall 1991).

A Proposal for Deciding Separation of Powers Cases in Nebraska, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 97 (1992).

Horrible Herb, '54, Creighton Law., Fall 1993, at 12.

The Alumni Profiles, Creighton Law., Fall 1995, at 20.

Illinois Central *and the Public Trust Doctrine in State Law*, 15 Va. Envtl. L.J. 713 (1996).

Immunities as Easements as "Takings": Bormann v. Board of Supervisors, 48 Drake L. Rev. 53 (1999).

The Public Trust Doctrine in Federal Law, 24 J. Land Resources & Envtl. L. 173 (2004).

Other Publications

Water, Water, Everywhere ... ?, in Real Estate Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1988).

ABCs of Environmental Laws, in Dealing with the Resolution Trust Corporation and Related Current Real Estate Issues (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1990).

Geoffrey W. Peters

(Years at Creighton: 1972-1978)

Books

An Analysis of Sentencing Alternatives and Procedures in Nebraska: A Creighton Legal Information Center Special Project Report (1974).

Legal Aspects of Douglas County Corrections (1974).

Final Report: The Impact of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in Nebraska (1975) (with Walter M. Calinger, Joel Zimmerman, Lawrence A. Mazzotta & Theodore J. Clements).

Articles

Administrative Civil Commitment: The Ins and Outs of the Nebraska System, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 266 (1975) (with Larry L. Teply, James S. Wunsch, & Joel Zimmerman).

A Statistical Analysis of Sentencing in Federal Courts: Defendants Convicted After Trial, 1967-1968, 4 J. Legal Stud. 369 (1975) (with Lawrence P. Tiffany & Yakov Avichai); reprinted in Research Contributions of the American Bar Foundation no. 9 (1975).

Administrative Civil Commitment: The Nebraska Experience and Legislative Reform Under the Nebraska Mental Health Commitment Act of 1976, 10 Creighton L. Rev. 243 (1976) (with Larry L. Teply, James S. Wunsch & Joel Zimmerman).

Legal Research for Nebraska's Rural Attorneys, 61 Judicature 230 (1977) (with Fred M. Greguras & Joel Zimmerman).

Manfred Pieck

(Years at Creighton: 1958-1999)

Book Chapters

Chaim Perelman, *Legal Notions with Variable Content*, in Law and Aesthetics 21 (Roberta Kevelson ed., Manfred Pieck trans., 1992).

The Great Reform of Italian Criminal Procedure: What Remains Today After Three Years of Enforcement of its 'Accusatorial Soul', in Codes and Customs: Millennial Perspectives 45 (Roberta Kevelson ed., 1994) (with Donatella Cungi).

Articles

Witness Privilege Against Self-incrimination in the Civil Law, 5 Vill. L. Rev. 375 (1960).

The Accused's Privilege Against Self-incrimination in the Civil Law, 11 Am. J. Comp. L. 585 (1962).

W. P. J. Pompe, *Proof in (Civil Law) Criminal Procedure*, 43 Neb. L. Rev. 51 (1963) (translation of *La Preuve en Procédure Pénale*, 16 Revue de Sci. Criminelle et de Droit Pénal Comparé 269 (1961)).

Francoise Michaut, Fitting a Judicial Decision into a Legal System. Reflections on the Evolution of Contemporary American Doctrine (pts. I & II), Current Legal Theory, 1993 no. 1, at 13, Current Legal Theory, 1993 no. 2, at 1 (translation of L'inscription de la Décision Judiciaire dans un Système Juridique. Réflexion sur L'évolution de la Doctrine Américaine Contemporaine, 105 Revue de Droit Pub. et de la Sci. Politique 1007 (1989)).

A Study of the Significant Aspects of German Contract Law, 3 Ann. Surv. Int'l & Comp. L. 111 (1996).

Book Reviews

Verfassungs- und Verwaltungsreformen in den Sozialistischen Staaten, 6 Rev. Socialist L. 114 (1980).

The Federal Government of Germany and the German Democratic Republic in International Relations, 8 Rev. Socialist L. 95 (1982).

Der Schutz individueller Rechte und Interessen im Richt Sozialistischer Staaten, 9 Rev. Socialist L. 385 (1983).

Donald R. Prinz

(Years at Creighton: 1965-1970)

Articles

Nebraska Income Tax: Corporations, 2 Creighton L. Rev. 78 (1968).

Thomas J. Purcell III

(Years at Creighton: 2001-Present)

Articles

Auditor Independence and Tax Practitioners, J. Acct., June 2001, at 71 (with David Lifson).

Independence Issues Re-Emerge, Neb. CPA, Dec. 2001, at 4.

Strategic Planners Lead the Attack, J. Acct., Dec. 2001, at 26.

New Independence Standards Will Impact Practice, Neb. CPA, Apr. 2002, at 2.

New Guidance Given for Cash Method Accounting, Neb. CPA, Sept. 2002, at 8.

Use of the Cash Method by Closely-Held Businesses, Bus. Entities, Sept./Oct. 2002, at 14 (with Diane Herndon).

Preparing Students for the New CPA Examination, 34 Tax Adviser 108 (2003) (with Shirley Dennis-Escoffier, Jane Rubin, & Jeffrey C. Totten).

Tax Services After Sarbanes-Oxley: How to Cope in an Uncertain Present, J. Acct., Nov. 2003, at 32 (with David Lifson).

Tangible Guidance on Intangibility—New Section 263 Regulations Provide Taxpayers with Much Certainty, Bus. Entities, Sept./Oct. 2004, at 6 (with Annette Nellen).

Lawrence Raful

(Years at Creighton: 1988-2004, Dean 1988-1999)

Book Chapters

Baseball and Aesthetics: What's the Best Baseball Movie?: It Happens Every Spring, in Baseball and Philosophy: Thinking Outside the Batter's Box 324 (Eric Bronson ed., 2004).

Articles

The Alumni Profile: Eddie Shafton, Creighton Law., Fall 1991, at 35.

Courage in the Holocaust: Finally the Cosmic Tumblers Click in, Creighton U. Window, Fall 1994, at 5.

Who Shall We Admit to Our Club?, Neb. Law., Feb. 2000, at 8.

The Prophet Elijah: Three Stories, Creighton U. Mag., Spring 2000, at 34. Jacob & Joseph, Creighton U. Mag., Fall 2001, at 34.

A Spring Break of Substance, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2002, at 3.

Can There Be Peace in the Holy Land?, Creighton U. Mag., Summer 2002, at 55.

A Spring Break with Substance 2, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 18 (with Ronald R. Volkmer).

Exceptions, Creighton U. Mag., Summer 2004, at 24.

Other Publications

Issues of Law Firm Mergers and Partner Withdrawls, and When Law Firms Marry: Ethical Issues of Acquiring or Merging with Another Law Firm, in Lawyers in Motion: Ethical Issues (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1989)

Professional Conduct, in Family Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1989).

Ethics, in Bankruptcy (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1990).

Contours of Corporate Representation Including an Examination of Emerging Ethical Issues, in White-Collar Crime (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1993).

Ethical Issues: Multiple Party Representations, in Real Estate Practice (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1998).

Richard H. Ralston

(Years at Creighton: 1972-1976)

Articles

Choice of Forum in Nebraska, 7 Creighton L. Rev. 435 (1974) (with Virginia S. Crisman).

Neal D. Reardon

(Years at Creighton: 1913-1922)

Articles

What Is a Political Offense?, 6 Creighton Chron. 300 (1915).

Roger Brooke Taney, Chief Justice: His Letter on "The Star Spangled Banner," 7 Creighton Chron. 103 (1915).

Life and Letters of Chief Justice Taney, 7 Creighton Chron. 356 (1916).

Practical Legal Education, 8 Creighton Chron. 276 (1917).

Daniel J. Riley

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913)

Articles

Guaranteed Bank Deposits, Creighton Chron., Feb. 15, 1910, at 14.

John A. Rine

(Years at Creighton: 1905-1918/1919)

Articles

The Legal Department of a Metropolitan City, Creighton Chron., Apr. 15, 1910, at 11.

The Omaha Plan of Commission Government, 3 Creighton Chron. 189 (1912).

Sarah E. Rudolph

(Years at Creighton: 1994-1997)

Articles

Incentives and Arbitration: The Case Against Enforcement of Executory Arbitration Agreements, 64 UMKC L. Rev. 1 (1996).

Obligations of the United States Trustee Under the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 J. of Bankr. L. & Prac. 371 (1996).

Continuation Coverage Under COBRA: A Study in Statutory Interpretation, 22 J. of Legis. 195 (1996).

A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to the (Alternative) Forum: Reexamining Alexander v. Gardner-Denver in the Wake of Gilmer v. Interstate/Johnson Lane Corp., 1997 BYU. L. Rev. 591.

Frances M. Ryan

(Years at Creighton: 1973-1993)

Articles

Intestate Procession Under the Nebraska Probate Code, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 476 (1976).

Roland J. Santoni

(Years at Creighton: 1977-2003)

Books

Annual Institute on Securities Regulation (1981, 1982) (coeditor with Arthur Fleischer, Martin Lipton, & Robert H. Mundheim).

Annual Institute on Securities Regulation (1983, 1984, 1985, 1986) (coeditor with Stephen J. Friedman, Charles M. Nathan, & Harvey L. Pitt).

Business Fundamentals: Study Guide and Materials (1989).

Articles

The Developing Duties of Controlling Shareholders and Appropriate Restraints on the Sale of Corporate Control, 4 J. Corp. L. 285 (1979).

Franchising: A Critical Assessment of State and Federal Regulation, 14 Creighton L. Rev. 67 (1980).

The Integration of Contract, Corporate, and Tort Law Principles: ConAgra, Inc. v. Cargill, Inc., 20 Creighton L. Rev. 317 (1987).

The Employer's Duty Under the Federal Securities Laws to Disclose Material Information to Employee-Shareholders, 177 Employee Rel. L.J. 177 (1990).

The Indian Gaming Regulatory Act: How Did We Get Here? Where Are We Going?, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 387 (1993).

Why Nebraska Should Adopt the Revised Model Business Corporation Act, 28 Creighton L. Rev. 149 (1994), reprinted in 1 Forms of Nebraska Business Organizations Practice Manual pt. II, ch. 2 (1995).

An Introduction to Nebraska Gaming Law, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 1123 (1996).

Application of the Attorney-Client Privilege to Disputes Between Owners and Managers of Closely-Held Entities, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 849 (1998).

Other Publications

Midstream Transactions, *in* Counseling the Closely Held Corporation (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ., 1979).

Securities Laws and Commercial Transactions, in Commercial Transactions (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1983).

Negotiating the Purchase and Sale Agreement: Non Tax Considerations and Techniques, in Acquiring, Selling or Expanding a Small Business (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1984) (with David S. Houghton).

An Overview of the American Law Institute's Project on Corporate Governance and Structure, in Corporate Counsel Seminar (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1985).

Exempt Offerings and the Responsibilities of Officers, Directors, Attorneys, Accountants, and Others Under the Federal Securities Law, in Securities Law for the General Practitioner (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1987).

Non-Tax Aspects of Certain On-Going Transactions of Closely Held Corporations, in Counseling the Closely Held Corporation (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1989).

Recent Developments in Nebraska Corporation/Securities Laws, in Corporate Practice (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1989).

Validly Exercising the Corporate Powers, *in* Counseling the Closely Held Corporation (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1991).

The Model Business Corporation Act – Is It the Right Step for Nebraska?, *in* Corporate Practice (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1994).

Corporate Shareholder Rights and Dissolution Actions, in Corporate Litigation (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1999).

Reynolds C. Seitz

(Years at Creighton: 1938-1941)

Articles

Retaliatory Insurance Tax Laws Discriminatory Against Domestic Companies Within Enforcing State, 18 Neb. L. Bull. 150 (1939).

Duty and Foreseeability Factors in Fright Cases, 23 Marq. L. Rev. 103 (1939).

Insults–Practical Jokes–Threats of Future Harm–How New as Torts?, 28 Ky. L.J. 411 (1940).

Relational Fact Situation and Emotional Make-Up as Holding Solution to Problems in Fright Cases, 20 B.U. L. Rev. 676 (1940).

Responsibility of Radio Stations for Extemporaneous Defamation, 24 Marq. L. Rev. 117 (1940).

Independent Calling of Life Insurance Solicitor Under State Unemployment Compensation Acts, 29 Ky. L.J. 181 (1941).

Foreseeability Approach in Stating Rules—When Logic Demands Abandonment, 25 Marq. L. Rev. 80 (1941).

School District Responsibility for Negligent Supervision of Pupils, 25 Marq. L. Rev. 115 (1941).

Radio Station Responsibility for Extemporaneous Defamation—A Reply, 25 Marq. L. Rev. 192 (1941).

Book Reviews

Bills and Notes, 24 Marq. L. Rev. 113 (1940).

Restatement of the Law of Torts. Volume 4, 24 Marq. L. Rev. 173 (1940).

Federal Regulatory Action and Control, 24 Marq. L. Rev. 227 (1940).

The Constitution of the United States at the End of One Hundred Fifty Years, 25 Marq. L. Rev. 114 (1941).

Rodney Shkolnick

(Years at Creighton: 1961-Present, Dean 1977-1988, Dean Emeritus 1994-Present)

Books

Nebraska Uniform Commercial Code Forms: With Practice Comments (1965) (with Winsor C. Moore).

Articles

The Nebraska Uniform Commercial Code: Article 6–Bulk Transfers, 43 Neb. L. Rev. 760 (1964).

The Nebraska Uniform Commercial Code: Article 3–Commercial Paper, 43 Neb. L. Rev. 724 (1964).

The Revision of Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code, 5 Creighton L. Rev. 255 (1971-1972).

Twenty-Five Years of Contracts, Creighton Law., Fall 1990, at 5.

Other Publications

Fixtures, in Commercial Law Update (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1982).

Collateral Other than Farm Products, in Financing the Farmer (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1975).

Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code, in Corporate Practice (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992).

Richard E. Shugrue

(Years at Creighton: 1971-2007)

Books

Nebraska Law for Broadcasters (1999).

Business Law I (1999).

Articles

An Atlas for Obscenity: Exploring Community Standards, 7 Creighton L. Rev. 157 (1974).

Corrupt Practices and Inadequate Responses: The Case of the Nebraska Election Laws, 8 Creighton L. Rev. 108 (1975).

Developments in Liability of Accountants, 10 Trial Law. Forum, April-June 1976, at 42.

Even-Handed Justice in Nebraska: The Preliminary Hearing and the Plea in Abatement, 10 Creighton L. Rev. 450 (1977).

Lawyer Malpractice: Two Developments, Prairie Barrister, Spring 1977, at 15.

Auditing the Auditors, Trial, June 1977, at 31.

The Right to a Speedy Trial in Nebraska, 15 Creighton L. Rev. 83 (1981).

An Approach to Mutual Respect: The Christian Schools Controversy, 18 Creighton L. Rev. 219 (1985).

Wiretapping in Nebraska, 19 Creighton L. Rev. 194 (1986).

The Constitution Nobody Knows, 3 Creighton U. Window, Summer 1987, at 4.

Another Look at the State College Press, 21 Creighton L. Rev. 1047 (1988).

Liability for AIDS Infection in Obstetrical Unit Blood Transfusion Case Denied, Infectious Disease Letters for Obstestrics-Gynecology, Oct. 1988, at 62.

Practical Skills Training—In Family Law?, Creighton Law., Spring 1990, at 11.

The Dean Goes Back to Class, Creighton Law., Fall 1990, at 2.

The Alumni Profile: Pat Matthews, Creighton Law., Fall 1990, at 18.

The Practitioner's Guide to Informed Consent, 24 Creighton L. Rev. 881 (1991) (with Kathryn Linstromberg), *reprinted in* 41 Def. L.J. 73 (1992).

Frances Ryan Retires, Creighton Law., Fall 1992, at 36.

The Patient Self-Determination Act, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 751 (1993).

The Alumni Profile: Brenda Council, Creighton Law., Spring 1994, at 24.

The Alumni Profile: Allen Beermann, Creighton Law., Fall 1994, at 20.

Going Solo: A Law School Workshop, 35 Law Off. Econ. & Mgmt. 443 (1995).

"A Fate Worse than Death"—An Essay on Whether Long Times on Death Row Are Cruel Times, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 1 (1995).

Hereditary Cancer Litigation: A Status Report, 10 Oncology 217 (1996).

The Second Degree Murder Doctrine in Nebraska, 30 Creighton L. Rev. 29 (1996).

State v. Burlison *Redefines the Malice Requirement: Now What? A Dialogue on Nebraska's Evolving Homicide Law*, 32 Creighton L. Rev. 645 (1998) (with John R. Snowden).

Constantine J. Smyth: Nebraska's Crusading Attorney General, Neb. Law., July 1999, at 14.

The Grand Jury in Nebraska, 33 Creighton L. Rev. 39 (1999).

Faithful to the Constitution: The Roadblock for Nebraska's Schools, 79 Neb. L. Rev. 884 (2000).

Law School Welcomes a New Dean: Patrick J. Borchers Takes the Helm, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2000, at 6.

Roscoe Pound, Commissioner, Neb. Law., Aug. 2000, at 18.

Supreme Court Justice Kennedy Visits Creighton Law School, Neb. Law., Nov. 2000, at 32.

Justice Kennedy Teaches Class, Talks on Professionalism at CU, Creighton Law. Mag., Spring 2001, at 4.

Relic of the Past or Tool for Unity? America Considers the Electoral College, Creighton U. Mag., Summer 2001, at 34.

O'Connor, Grant Chose to Lead Nebraska Bar, Creighton Law. Mag., Winter 2002, at 11.

Law Students Win Tournament Honors, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2002, at 9.

... And They're Off! Santonis Retire Early, Head for Sunny California, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 3.

Book Reviews

Swindler's Book Provides "Constitutional Roadmap," 53 Neb. L. Rev. 630 (1974) (reviewing William F. Swindler, Court and Constitution in the Twentieth Century: The Modern Interpretation (1974)).

Getting Custody, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 705 (1979).

The Quest for Justice, 84 Judicature 158 (2000) (reviewing Sam Schrager, The Trial Lawyer's Art (1999)).

Other Publications

U.S. Supreme Court Review, in Institute on Developments in Nebraska Law: Legislation, Cases, Rules and Practice (Neb. State Bar Ass'n Young lawyers Section ed., 1977-1987); *and in* Annual Institute on the Annual Survey of Nebraska Law (Law College Educ. Servs. ed., 1988-2002).

General Rules: Disability, in Nebraska Law on the Measure of Damages (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1983).

General Rules: Disability, in Measure of Damages (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1988).

Law of Pardons in Nebraska, in Criminal Law Update VIII (Neb. Criminal Def. Attorneys Ass'n ed., 2003).

AIDS and the Law (Creighton Biomedical Television ed., 1987) (videorecording).

Series of Oral Histories (Historical Society of the U.S. Courts in the Eighth Circuit Oral History Project 1987-1995) (videorecordings).

The Honorable Donald P. Lay The Honorable Donald R. Ross

Series of oral histories of distinguished Nebraska jurists (District of Nebraska Branch of the Historical Society of the U.S. Courts in the Eighth Circuit 1987- 2002) (videorecordings).

The Honorable William Cambridge The Honorable Richard Peck The Honorable Richard E. Robinson The Honorable Lyle E. Strom The Honorable Robert Van Pelt Series of ten oral histories of distinguished Nebraska lawyers in commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the Nebraska State Bar Association (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1996-1998) (videorecordings).

The Honorable Leslie Boslaugh

The Honorable D. Nick Caporale

The Honorable Carl T. Curtis

The Honorable John T. Grant

The Honorable William C. Hastings

The Honorable Roman L. Hruska

The Honorable Norman M. Krivosha

The Honorable Hale McCown

Nebraska Governor Frank B. Morrison

The Honorable C. Thomas White

Angela G. Smith

(Years at Creighton: 1990-1993)

Articles

Requiring Writing Courses Beyond the First Year: To Boldly Go Where Hardly Anyone Has Gone Before, 1 Persp.: Teaching Legal Res. & Writing 54 (1993).

Competition, Creighton Law., Fall 1993, at 17 (with Larry L. Teply).

Edward P. Smith

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1913)

Articles

The Trial of a Lawsuit, 5 Creighton Chron. 169 (1913).

Constantine J. Smyth

(Years at Creighton: 1904-1912/1913)

Articles

The Preparation of a Case for Trial, 4 Creighton Chron. 93 (1912).

William P. Sternberg

(Years at Creighton: 1917-1958)

Books

Restatement of the Law of Contracts as Adopted and Promulgated by the American Law Institute Containing Nebraska Annotations (1933).

Articles

The First Amendment, 9 Creighton Chron. 61 (1917).

Wilson, the Prophet of the New Order, 10 Creighton Chron. 53 (1918).

Law of Agency as Restated by the American Law Institute with Annotation to the Nebraska Decisions, 7 Neb. L. Bull. 383 (1929) (with Hugh Gillespie).

Welcome to President Mahan, 5 Creighton Alumnus 2 (May 1931).

The Nature of Possibilities of Reverter, 6 Notre Dame L. 442 (1931).

The Element of Hostility in Adverse Possession, 6 Temp. L.Q. 207 (1932).

Contingent Remainders, 8 Notre Dame L. 320 (1933).

Diversity Jurisdiction, 10 Notre Dame L. 219 (1935).

Three Theories of Relief Legislation, 24 Geo. L. J. 82 (1935).

Delegation of Legislative Authority, 11 Notre Dame L. 109 (1936).

Nebraska Against the Weight of Authority, 17 Neb. L. Bull. 347 (1938).

Natural Law in American Jurisprudence, 13 Notre Dame L. 89 (1938).

The Origin of Human Rights, 24 Marq. L. Rev. 1 (1939).

The Old Freedom, 25 Marq. L. Rev. 34 (1940).

The Adequacy of Scholastic Idealism, 20 Neb. L. Rev. 317 (1941).

The Road to Freedom, 24 Neb. L. Rev. 245 (1945).

The Foundation of a New Labor Code, 24 Neb. L. Rev. 308 (1945).

The Foundation of a New Labor Code, Creighton Alumnus, Feb. 1948, at 8.

Book Reviews

Cases and Materials on Contracts I, 23 Iowa L. Rev. 289 (1938).

Other Publications

Critique of Labor Law, 91 Cong. Rec. A4951 (1945) (extension of remarks of Hugh Butler).

James J. Sullivan, S.J.

(Years at Creighton: 1909-1911)

Articles

Legal Ethics, Creighton Chron., Dec. 15, 1909, at 6.

Louis J. TePoel

(Years at Creighton: 1907-1947, Dean 1920-1947, Dean Emeritus 1947-1967)

Articles

Popular Sovereignty, Creighton Chron., Dec. 15, 1909, at 27.

Progressing, 2 Creighton Chron. 237 (1911).

Larry L. Teply

(Years at Creighton: 1973-Present)

Books

Staff Report on Advertising of Veterinary Goods and Services (1978) (with F. Kelly Smith & Ralph H. Folsom).

Programmed Materials on Legal Research and Citation (1982).

Programmed Materials on Legal Research and Citation (2d ed. 1986).

Legal Research and Citation (3d ed. 1989).

Legal Writing, Analysis and Oral Argument (1990).

Civil Procedure (1991 & Supp.) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Legal Negotiation in a Nutshell (1992).

Legal Research and Citation (4th ed. 1992).

Civil Procedure (Successor ed. 1994) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Cases and Problems on Civil Procedure: Basic and Advanced (1997) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Legal Research and Citation (5th ed. 1999).

Civil Procedure (2d ed. 2000 & Supp. 2002/03) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Cases, Text, and Problems on Civil Procedure (2d ed. 2002) (with Ralph U. Whitten & Denis F. McLaughlin).

Law School Competitions in a Nutshell (2003).

Civil Procedure (3d ed. 2004) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Articles

Antitrust Immunity of State and Local Governmental Action, 48 Tul. L. Rev. 272 (1974), reviewed in 60 A.B.A. J. 864 (1974).

Administrative Civil Commitment: The Ins and Outs of the Nebraska System, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 266 (1975) (with Geoffrey W. Peters, James S. Wunsch, & Joel Zimmerman).

Administrative Civil Commitment: The Nebraska Experience and Legislative Reform Under the Nebraska Mental Health Act of 1976, 10 Creighton L. Rev. 243 (1976) (with Geoffrey W. Peters, James S. Wunsch, & Joel Zimmerman).

Trademarked Generic Words, 89 Yale L.J. 1323 (1980) (with Ralph H. Folsom), *reprinted in* 70 Trademark Rep. 206 (1980), *and in* 1 Nat'l L. Rev. Rep. 765 (1981).

Civil Commitment as a "Street-Level" Bureaucracy: Case Load, Professionalism, and Administration, 6 J. Health Pol., Pol'y & L. 285 (1981) (with James S. Wunsch, Joel Zimmerman & Geoffrey W. Peters).

A Comparative View of the Law of Trademarked Generic Words, 6 Hastings Int'l & Comp. L. Rev. 1 (1982) (with Ralph H. Folsom).

Interviewing, Counseling, and In-Court Examination of Children: Practical Approaches for Attorneys, 18 Creighton L. Rev. 1369 (1985) (with Nancy W. Perry), reprinted in Jean Koh Peters, Representing Children in Child Protective Proceedings 825 app. C3 (3d International ed. 2007).

Surveying "Genericness" in Trademark Litigation, 78 Trademark Rep. 1 (1988) (with Ralph H. Folsom).

A Reply to Swann and Palladino's Critique of Folsom and Teply's Model Survey, 78 Trademark Rep. 197 (1988) (with Ralph H. Folsom).

Client Counseling Competition: Lou Brown's "Baby" Goes International to Spread the Message of Preventive Law, Preventive L. Rep., June 1992, at 39.

Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Laws: Understanding Interests, Understanding Policy, 12 Behav. Sci. & L. 49 (1994) (with Catherine M. Brooks, Nancy Walker Perry, & Stephen D. Starr).

The Elderly and Civil Procedure: Service and Default, Capacity Issues, Preserving and Giving Testimony, and Compulsory Physical or Mental Examinations, 30 Stetson L. Rev. 1273 (2001).

Teaching Civil Procedure Using an Integrated Case-Text-and-Problem Method, 47 St. Louis U. L.J. 91 (2003) (with Ralph U. Whitten).

Ronald R. Volkmer

(Years at Creighton: 1969-Present)

Books

Nebraska Annotations to the Restatement of the Law of Trusts, Second (1971).

Book Chapters

Donative Transfers, *in* 9 Thompson on Real Property ch. 83 (David A. Thomas ed., Thomas ed. 1995 & Supp.).

Transfers by Deed, in 9 Thompson on Real Property ch. 82 (David A. Thomas ed., Thomas ed. 1995 & Supp.).

Donative Transfers, *in* 9 Thompson on Real Property ch. 83 (David A. Thomas ed., 2d Thomas ed. 1999 & Supp.).

Transfers by Deed, in 9 Thompson on Real Property ch. 82 (David A. Thomas ed., 2d Thomas ed. 1999 & Supp.).

Probate Appeals, in Nebraska Appellate Practice Handbook ch. 7 (2002).

Articles

Recent Developments in Nebraska Trust Law, 5 Creighton L. Rev. 40 (1971).

The Oral Lease v. Contract for Lease Problem Under the Nebraska Statute of Frauds, 6 Creighton L. Rev. 342 (1973).

The Application of the Restraints on Alienation Doctrine to Real Property Security Interests, 58 Iowa L. Rev. 747 (1973).

Appeals from Decisions of the County Board of Equalization: Not a Land of Milk and Honey, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 149 (1975).

Multiple-Party Accounts Under the Nebraska Probate Code, 9 Creighton L. Rev. 519 (1976).

The Appeal Procedure in Nebraska: Pitfalls, Perspective and a Prognosis, 11 Creighton L. Rev. 1227 (1978).

Nebraska Law of Concurrent Ownership, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 513 (1979).

Nebraska's Trustees' Powers Act and Principal and Income Act, 14 Creighton L. Rev. 121 (1980).

Spousal Property Rights at Death: Re-Evaluation of the Common Law Premises in Light of the Proposed Uniform Marital Property Act, 17 Creighton L. Rev. 95 (1983).

The Law of Future Interests in Nebraska (pts. 1 & 2), 18 Creighton L. Rev. 259, 601 (1985).

Discovering Sternberg (pts. 1 & 2), Creighton Law., Fall 1990, at 7, Fall 1991, at 2.

Legislative Bill 250: The New Nonprobate Transfers Article of the Nebraska Probate Code, 27 Creighton L. Rev. 239 (1993).

Postcards from New York, Creighton Law., Fall 1995, at 12.

Attorney Liability to Nonclients: The Need to Re-Examine Nebraska's Privity Rule, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 295 (1995).

The Latest Look in Nebraska Trust Law, 31 Creighton L. Rev. 221 (1997).

The Complicated World of the Electing Spouse: In re Estate of Myers and Recent Statutory Developments, 33 Creighton L. Rev. 121 (1999).

Low-Income Housing and the Charitable Exemption, 34 Creighton L. Rev. 47 (2000).

Is There a Trust Code in Your Future?, Neb. Law., Oct. 2001, at 18.

Institutionalizing Mediation: The Role of Lawyers and Bar Associations, 1 Pepp. Disp. Resol. L.J. 273 (2001).

Nebraska's Updated Principal and Income Act: Apportioning, Allocating and Adjusting in the New Trust World, 35 Creighton L. Rev. 295 (2002).

Update on the Proposed Nebraska Uniform Trust Code, Neb. Law., Feb. 2003, at 26.

A Spring Break with Substance 2, Creighton Law. Mag., Summer 2003, at 18 (with Lawrence Raful).

The Nebraska Uniform Trust Code: Nebraska Trust Law in Transition, 37 Creighton L. Rev. 61 (2003).

Other Publications

Nebraska's Principal and Income Act and Nebraska's Trustees' Power Act, in The Seventh Annual Institute on Estate Planning (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1977).

Current Nebraska Developments Affecting Estate Plans and Estate Planning, in Estate and Business Planning Fundamentals: Basic Ingredients for Nebraska Practitioners (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1979).

Real Estate Security Instruments, Mortgages, Trust Deeds, Land Contracts, Remedies, Application of Existing Dogma to New Mortgage Devices, in Real Estate Practice in the 80's (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1982).

Augmented Estate, in Post-Mortem Planning: Probate and Tax (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1984).

Changing Definitions of "Charitable" and Its Impact on Property Tax Exemption, in Counseling the Non-Profit Organization (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1989).

LB 90: An Analysis of Recent Statutory Developments Affecting Mediation in Nebraska, in Settling Disputes Using Negotiation and Mediation (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1991).

Property Distribution Rules: Who Really Receives Estate Property?, in Estate Planning and Probate (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992).

"Alternative" ("Appropriate?") Dispute Resolution in Nebraska or What the Clergy Might Consider in Their Pastoral Roles, in Law Day for the Clergy (Neb. State Bar Ass'n Young Lawyers Section ed., 1994).

Charitable Trusts: Who, What and Why?, in Using Trusts in the 1990s (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1994).

Nebraska Probate System Update: Multi-Party Accounts, in Nebraska Probate and Estate Planning: Will Drafting (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1995).

Nebraska Prudent Investor Act and Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act, Nebraska Uniform Custodial Trust Act, in Estate and Business Planning (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1998).

Nebraska's New Principle and Income Act, in 2002 Probate and Estate Planning Seminar (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2002).

Charitable and Honorary Trusts, Office of Trustee, Trustee Powers, in The Nebraska Uniform Trust Code: An Overview of the Nebraska Uniform Trust Code (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2003).

Michaela M. White

(Years at Creighton: 1990-Present)

Book Chapters

The Intersection of Divorce and Bankruptcy: An Overview, in Bankruptcy Issues in Matrimonial Cases: A Practical Guide ch. 2 (Ronald L. Brown ed., 1992).

Articles

Calvin and Hobbes in Bankruptcy: Is Plan Confirmation the Transmogrification Machine of Chapter 13?, NACTT Q., Jan. 1992, at 18.

The Effects of Chapter 13 Plan Confirmation and Case Conversion on Property, 26 Creighton L. Rev. 785 (1993).

Alice's Adventures in Bankruptcy, Creighton Law., Fall 1994, at 2. *Direct Payment Plans*, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 583 (1996).

Divorce After the Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1994: Can You Stay Warm After You Split the Blanket?, 29 Creighton L. Rev. 617 (1996).

The Procedural Plight of the Property Settlement Creditor, 31 Fam. L.Q. 463 (1997).

Taking the New Consumer Bankruptcy Model for a Test Drive: Means-Testing Real Chapter 7 Debtors, 7 Amer. Bankr. Inst. L. Rev. 27 (1999) (with Marianne B. Culhane), reprinted in part in Bankruptcy Anthology 636 (Charles J. Tabb ed., Anderson 2002). Debt After Discharge: An Empirical Study of Reaffirmation, 73 Am. Bankr. L.J. 709 (1999) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Some Reaffirmation FAQ's, Neb. Law., May 2001, at 10 (with Marianne B. Culhane).

But Can She Keep the Car? Some Thoughts on Collateral Retention in Chapter 7, 7 Fordham J. Corp. Fin. L. 471 (2002) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Other Publications

A Survival Guide for the "Involuntary" Bankruptcy Lawyer: The Effects of Bankruptcy on the General Practice of Law, in Update on Commercial Law (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1990).

Bankruptcy & Divorce, in Family Law (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992).

Family Obligations in Bankruptcy: Dischargeability, the Automatic Stay, and Prebankruptcy Planning, in Advanced Bankruptcy Practice (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1992).

Ethics in Bankruptcy, in Bankruptcy Fundamentals (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1993).

Ethics: Reporting Bankruptcy Crimes, in Advanced Bankruptcy Practices (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 1994).

Consumer Issues, in 1995 Update on Commercial Law (Creighton University Sch. of Law ed., 1995) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Preliminary Results of the Reaffirmation Project, in 17th Annual Bankruptcy Conference (Univ. of Tex. Sch. of Law ed., 1998) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Comments from the Authors of the Creighton/ABI Study, in Personal Bankruptcy: Analysis of Four Reports on Chapter 7 Debtors' Ability to Pay 80 (1999) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Reaffirmation and Discharge Problems, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 703 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 1999) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Reaffirmation: The Ethical Role of the Debtor's Attorney, in Biennial Judge Joe Lee Bankruptcy Institute C-1 (Univ. of Ky. Law Sch. Office of Continuing Legal Educ. ed., 2001) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Bankruptcy: Current Developments, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 679 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2002) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Enforcing (or Not) Arbitration Clauses in Bankruptcy, in 2 Consumer Financial Services Litigation 39 (Practising Law Inst. ed., 2003) (with Marianne B. Culhane).

Intersection Between Bankruptcy and Divorce, in Family Law Update 2004 (Neb. Continuing Legal Educ., ed. 2004).

Ralph U. Whitten

(Years at Creighton: 1977-Present)

Books

The Constitution and the Common Law: The Decline of the Doctrines of Separation of Powers and Federalism (1977) (with R. Randall Bridwell).

Civil Procedure (1991 & Supp.) (with Larry L. Teply).

Civil Procedure (Successor ed. 1994) (with Larry L. Teply).

Cases and Problems on Civil Procedure: Basic and Advanced (1997) (with Larry L. Teply).

American Conflicts Law: Cases and Materials (3d ed. 1998 & Supp. 2002/2003) (with Luther L. McDougal, III & Robert L. Felix).

Civil Procedure (2d ed. 2000 & Supp. 2002/2003) (with Larry L. Teply).

American Conflicts Law (5th ed. 2001) (with Luther L. McDougal, III & Robert L. Felix).

Cases, Text, and Problems on Civil Procedure (2d ed. 2002) (with Larry L. Teply & Denis F. McLaughlin).

American Conflicts Law: Cases and Materials (4th ed. 2004) (with Luther L. McDougal, III & Robert L. Felix).

Civil Procedure (3d ed. 2004) (with Larry L. Teply).

Articles

The Constitutional Limitations on State-Court Jurisdiction: A Historical-Interpretative Reexamination of the Full Faith and Credit and Due Process Clauses (pts. 1 & 2), 14 Creighton L. Rev. 499, 735 (1981).

The Constitutional Limitations on State Choice of Law: Full Faith and Credit, 12 Memphis St. U. L. Rev. 1 (1981).

Constitutional Limitations on State Choice of Law: Due Process, 9 Hastings Const. L.Q. 851 (1982).

Consent, Caseload and Other Justifications for Non-Article III Courts and Judges: A Comment on Commodity Futures Trading Commission v. Schor, 20 Creighton L. Rev. 11 (1986).

Erie *and the Federal Rules: A Review and Reappraisal After* Burlington Northern Railroad v. Woods, 21 Creighton L. Rev. 1 (1987).

Separation of Powers Restrictions on Judicial Rulemaking: A Case Study of Federal Rule 4, 40 Me. L. Rev. 41 (1988).

Developments in the Erie Doctrine: 1991, 40 Am. J. Comp. L. 967 (1992).

The Constitution Requires Us to Recognize What, When They Do What?: An Essay on Full Faith and Credit, Same-Sex Marriage, and Modern Journalism, Creighton Law., Fall 1996, at 4.

The Original Understanding of the Full Faith and Credit Clause and the Defense of Marriage Act, 32 Creighton L. Rev. 255 (1998).

Improving the "Better Law" System: Some Impudent Suggestions for Reordering and Reformulating Leflar's Choice-Influencing Considerations, 52 Ark. L. Rev. 177 (1999).

Curing the Deficiencies of the Conflicts Revolution: A Proposal for National Legislation on Choice-of-Law, Jurisdiction, and Judgments, 37 Willamette L. Rev. 259 (2001).

Exporting and Importing Domestic Partnerships: Some Conflicts-of-Law Questions and Concerns, 2001 BYU L. Rev. 1235.

U.S. Conflict-of-Laws Doctrine and Forum Shopping, Domestic and International (Revisited), 37 Tex. Int'l L.J. 557 (2002).

Choice of Law, Jurisdiction, and Judgment Issues in Interstate Adoption Cases, 31 Cap. U. L. Rev. 803 (2003).

Teaching Civil Procedure Using an Integrated Case-Text-and-Problem Method, 47 St. Louis U. L.J. 91 (2003) (with Larry L. Teply).

Book Reviews

Democracy and Distrust, 13 Creighton L. Rev. 1479 (1980).

Other Publications

Rule 11 Sanctions: Developments Under the 1983 Amendments, in Practice in the Federal Court (Neb. Fed. Practice Comm. ed., 1988).

Changes in Federal Jurisdiction and Procedure, in Conversations with the Courts: and other Things You Need to Know (Neb. Fed. Practice Comm. ed., 1992).

Original Understanding of the Full Faith and Credit Clause and DOMA, in Conference on Interjurisdictional Marriage Recognition (Creighton Univ. Sch. of Law ed., 1998).

Full Faith and Credit Clause, in Oxford Companion to American Law 323 (Kermit L. Hall, David S. Clark, James W. Ely Jr., Joel Grossman & N. E. H. Hull eds., 2002) (essay).

Joseph W. Woodrough

(Years at Creighton: 1907-1918/1919)

Articles

The Game You Can't Lose, 3 Creighton Chron. 305 (1912).

Reform of Legal Procedure, 4 Creighton Chron. 165 (1912).

Beginning My Work on the Federal Bench, 9 Creighton Chron. 409 (1918).

Raymond G. Young

(Years at Creighton: 1910-1917)

Articles

Law School Training for Lawyers, 8 Creighton Chron. 209 (1917).

Allegretti, Joseph G. 1979 - 1986; 1989 - 1999

Anderson, Terry M. 1972 - present

Andrus, Kay L. 1990 - present

Baird, Frederick R. 1909 - 1910/1911

Baxter, Irving F. 1904 - 1906/1907

Belian, Julia 2002 - 2006

Bennewitz, John A. 1904 - 1922/1923

Bigelow, Anson H. 1913 - 1919/1920

Birmingham, Edward J. 1970 - present

Bloomingdale, Arthur L., Jr. 1955 - 1971

Boe, Kathryn L. 1980 - 1990

Bongardt, Charles F. 1923 - 1943

Borchers, Patrick J. 1999 - present

Boucher, J. J. 1904 - 1906/1907

Bradley, Francis X., Jr. 1950 - 1952

Breckenridge, Ralph W. 1904 - 1906/1907

Brock, Joseph S. 1957 - 1960

Brome, Harrison C. 1904 - 1913

Brooks, Catherine M. 1990 - present

Burke, Donald J. 1915 - 1917; 1919 - 1928

Cassidy, Lewis L. 1928 - 1929

Clapp, Charles E. 1904 - 1907/1908

Clements, Theodore J. 1970 - 1978

Coad, William J. 1904 - 1906/1907

Congdon, Isaac E. 1904 - 1906/1907

Crawford, Frank 1906 - 1913

Culhane, Marianne B. 1977 - present

Dallon, Craig W. 2000 - present

Daniel, Herbert S. 1909 - 1915/1916

Day, George A. 1904 - 1908/1909

Dickhute, Nancy Lawler 1993 - present

Dobranski, Bernard 1972 - 1977

Donaher, William A. 1966 - 1970

Dooley, William F., S.J. 1909 - 1909

Doty, Robert W. 1973 - 1977

Doyle, James A. 1948 - 1984

Ellick, Alfred G. 1909 - 1913

Endres, Leroy E., S.J. 1958 - 1972

English, James P. 1904 - 1916

Estelle, Lee S. 1904 - 1912/1913

Fasan, Irving E. 1971 - 1993

Fenner, G. Michael 1972 - present

Finnegan, William F., Jr. 1948 - 1950/1951

Fitzgerald, James M. 1912 - 1922/1923

Frankino, Steven P. 1971 - 1977

Fraser, William C. 1915 - 1919/1920

Gaines, Frank H. 1904 - 1912/1913

Gaskins, Barbara J. 1978 - 2008

Gillespie, Hugh F. 1917 - 1948

Gottlieb, Stuart L. 1958 - 1959

Green, Barbara S. 1980 - 2001

Green, J. Patrick 1971 - present

Greene, Charles J. 1904 - 1906/1907

Greene, Scott 1979 - 1982

Gregg, Paul L., S.J. 1941 - 1955

Hall, Matthew A. 1907 - 1908/1909

Howe, John E. 1946 - 1952

Irwin, John J., Jr. 1952 - 1953

Johnson, Henry F. 1978 - 1979

Kelley, Richard S. 1952 - 1958

Kelly, Michael J. 2001 - present

Kelly, Robert Q. 1973 - 1990

Kennedy, Howard, Jr. 1904 - 1908/1909

Kennedy, James A.C. 1904 - 1912/1913

Kinsella, William T., S.J. 1909 - 1909

Kinsler, James C. 1904 - 1905/1906

Kirshen, Alan H. 1978 - 1979/1980

Krysakowski, Joseph E. 1974 - 1978

Kuhns, Barton H. 1938 - 1964/1965

Larson, David A. 1987 - 1999

Leary, Edward F. 1910 - 1918

Leavitt, Henry P. 1904 - 1912/1913

Littlefield, Neil O. 1959 - 1961

Mack, Raneta Lawson 1991 - present

Mahern, Catherine 1992 - present

Mahoney, Timothy J. 1904 - 1912/1913

Mangrum, Richard Collin 1979 - present

Martin, Paul L. 1905 - 1919

McLucas, Victor R. 1907 - 1910

Melilli, Kenneth J. 2000 - present

Montgomery, Charles C. 1909 - 1909

Moore, Winsor C. 1946 - 1969

Moorhead, Harley G. 1904 - 1915

Morse, Edward A. 1994 - present

Mullin, Patrick H. 1970 - 1989

Munger, William H. 1904 - 1912/1913

Neumeister, Kent J. 1973 - to present

Newhouse, Wade J., Jr. 1953 - 1957

North, John E. 1949 - 1970

O'Connor, Michael, S.J. 1908 - 1908/1909

O'Reilly, Michael J. 1960 - 1978

Offutt, Casper Yost 1922 - 1940

Pearson, Eric 1980 - to present Peters, Geoffrey W. 1972 - 1978 Pieck, Manfred 1958 - 1999 Prinz, Donald R. 1965 - 1970 Purcell, Thomas J., III 2001 - present Raful, Lawrence 1988 - 2004 Ralston, Richard H. 1972 - 1976 Reardon, Neal D. 1913 - 1922 Reis, Otto F. 1929 - 1938 Riley, Daniel J. 1904 - 1912/1913 Rine, John A. 1905 - 1918/1919 Rudolph, Sarah E. 1994 - 1997 Ryan, Frances M. 1973 - 1993 Santoni, Ronald J. 1977 - 2003 Seitz, Reynolds C. 1938 - 1941 Shkolnick, Rodney 1961 - present Shugrue, Richard E. 1971 - 2007 Smith, Angela G. 1990 - 1993 Smith, Edward P. 1904 - 1913 Smith, Sidney W. 1904 - 1913/1914 Smyth, Constantine J. 1904 - 1912/1913 Sternberg, William P. 1917 - 1958

Sullivan, James J., S.J.

1909 - 1911

TePoel, Louis J. 1907 - 1947

Teply, Larry L. 1973 - to present

Vinsonhaler, Duncan M. 1904 - 1912/1913

Volkmer, Ronald R. 1969 - present

White, Michaela M. 1990 - present

Whitten, Ralph U. 1977 - present

Wise, Albert R., S.J. 1910 - 1911/1912

Wise, Ray H. 1915 - 1916/1917

Woodland, Frank H. 1909 - 1914

Woodrough, Joseph W. 1907 - 1918/1919

Young, Raymond G. 1910 - 1917



School of Law

http://law.creighton.edu